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Others:

1

2

Approx.

(12) Others

Valerie Monson, The Maui News

PRESS:

3

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

Will the Planning Committee please come to

5

order.

We have in attendance our Vice-Chair, Danny

6

Mateo.

Ms. Anderson is excused.

7

here.

8

Mr. Kane, Mr. Molina's excused, and Mr. Pontanilla

9

is here.

10

Mr. Carroll is

Mr. Hokama's excused for now.

Ms. Johnson,

Members, we have quorum, and we will begin

our meeting.

11

We also have our Committee Staff, David

12

Raatz, our Legal Analyst, and Jo-Ann Sato, our

13

Committee Secretary.

14

have James Giroux from Corporation Counsel, and with

15

us this afternoon we have Kyle Ginoza, Director of

16

the Department of Transportation for the County of

17

Maui.

18

From the Administration we

Mr. Molina, thank you for being here.

19

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

20

CHAIR TAVARES:

(Inaudible) .

Okay, Members, we are going to go in

21

order, and the first item on the agenda is PC-6.

22

if there's anyone who wants to testify on Item PC-6,

23

which is the transit plans, I ask you to please come

24

forward.

25

what item they're going to be speaking on.

People have signed up, but I'm not sure
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1

want to speak now on PC 36, which is the General

2

Plan Advisory Committee, you may do so now at this

3

time or wait till we take that issue up.
Mr. Smith, which item?

4

5

now?

6

MR. SMITH:

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

You want to testify

36.
Okay, go ahead.

So Mr. Smith will be

8

followed by Mr. Shibuya, if he would like to testify

9

now or just before we take up that item.

Then

10

Melissa Prince will be after -- why don't we just

11

take everybody at the beginning here.

12

be too hard to go back and forth.

13

will follow Mr. Smith, then Ms. Prince will follow

14

third.

15

Okay, go ahead.

It's going to

So Mr. Shibuya

Please state your name for

16

the record.

17

please state which item you are testifying on, and

18

also, Members, if you have cell phones or pagers, we

19

ask that you please put them to the silent, vibrate,

20

or off mode, so as not to interrupt the proceedings

21

of this meeting.

22

And if you represent any organization,

Chair would also like to recognize the

23

presence of Mr. Hokama.

24

being here.

25

Thank you very much for

Go ahead, Mr. Smith.
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.BEGIN PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

1

2

MR. SMITH:

Chairperson Tavares, Members of the Planning

3

Committee, my name is Jim Smith.

I'm here to

4

testify and express some concerns regarding the item

5

which is the General Plan Advisory Committee, which

6

I believe is 36, P-36.

7

serving in a capacity as an advisor, as a member of

8

the Paia Haiku Citizen Advisory Committee.

9

of the important experiences and learning -- lessons

I have had experience

So one

10

that was taught to me was that the substance of a

11

person is not easily seen on a written document.

12

could never have recognized and seen the wisdom of a

13

person who works as a cafeteria worker who was also

14

a member of the CAC as occurred on that committee.

15

We had people from all walks of life who were

16

appointed by members of the Council who really

17

enriched my experience of the process.

I

18

And so I would first ask that you not

19

restrict yourself to those who file an application

20

with you, but consider that some people want to

21

sacrifice when asked to sacrifice but have so many

22

commitments that unless they are asked to sacrifice,

23

they can't.

24

some of the richest reasoning comes from people who

25

are not applying at the time.

So I would ask you to consider that

So I would ask you to
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2

6

consider those people.
The other thing is that there seems to be a

3

disconnect between what the law says and what the

4

Planning Director is proposing.

5

clear that the Administration -- the administrator

6

comes up with a proposed revision and that the

7

citizens who are a member of the General Plan

8

Advisory Committee then take up that and make

9

recommendations to the Director.

The law is very

They're not

10

employees of the Director and they're not creators

11

of the General Plan.

12

history has given it to us and the wisdom passes on.

13

We have a General Plan, and

So this idea that somehow this committee is

14

going to be now responsible and accountable when

15

they are appointed seems to me to be misguided.

16

the end of the day the Director can simply blame the

17

citizens for not getting it, but to me, the Maui

18

County Code is very clear.

19

specifically that there will be prepared revisions

20

and that these revisions will be submitted

21

simultaneously to the PACs.

22

the Planning Director may assist the PACs, but

23

they're not employed by the Planning Director to do

24

his plan.

25

prepares the plan and then defends it.

At

It says very

That's all.

He has his focus groups.

And that

He has it.
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7

what appears to be happening.

2

So I would ask that you assure that it's in

3

the hand and that you -- you know, that these people

4

are not expected to do his work.

5

required to supervise his departments, Planning

6

Department is a department.

The Mayor is

7

MR. RAATZ:

Three minutes.

8

MR. SMITH:

He must propose the revisions.

9

he will.

But until he does, I think there should be

10

no impanelment of a Plan Committee.

11

much.

12
13

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

He hasn't or

Thank you.

Thank you very

Any questions for Mr. Smith?

Mr. Molina.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

15

Thank you, Madam Chair.

Good afternoon, Mr. Smith.

Mr. Smith, your

16

concern with regards to the -- I guess the Director

17

establishing the parameters for the GPAC, could you

18

site what part of the Code or the Charter you're

19

getting --

20

MR. SMITH:

Certainly.

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

MR. SMITH:

-- information from?

At the Maui County Charter, that would be

23

Article 8, Section 8.3.

24

responsibility of the Director to recommend the

25

revisions at least every ten years, and should be

It explains the
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1

noted this is year 15 since the last time it was

2

done.

3

look at 280.040A, it says that this shall prepare

4

and recommend proposed revisions to the general

5

plan.

6

provide recommendations to the Director of Planning

7

regarding the proposed revisions.

8
9

If you go to the Maui County Code and you

And then at 40B it says the GPAC shall

The Planning Director then also at 50

at

50A.1 is required to simultaneously transmit to GPAC

10

the proposed revisions.

11

independent body that's going to assist the Director

12

but not do the work of the Director.

13

responsibility has to be with the Mayor and the

14

accountability has to be with the Mayor and the

15

Planning Director for this plan, not a group of

16

selected citizens, to me.

17

would like it.

18

So you're setting up an

So the

That's just the way I

And I might add that you've been so good as a

19

Council in ensuring that you have the information,

20

that you have the data, and that your decisions are

21

supported by sound reasoning.

22

that you're picked apart quite regularly for being

23

unsound, most recently the transportation plan, but

24

you don't act unless you can support and it is

25

supported before you in plans.

And it would seem
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1

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

2

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you very much.

Any other questions?

Thank you,

3

Mr. Smith.

4

he'll be testifying on the GPAC item, Number 36.

5

MR. SHIBUYA:

Our next, Warren Shibuya.

I believe

Thank you, Madam Chair, Council Members.

6

I'm Warren Shibuya.

7

the Makawao-Pukalani-Kula community areas, and I

8

thought that I'd take this opportunity to at least

9

let you see who I am.

I'm applying for the GPAC for

I am applying, and I'm just

10

interested in providing this.

11

systems type person, and I'm looking forward to

12

having this chance to integrate some of the

13

technology and some of our new systems into our

14

plans, if it's possible, and primarily to take care

15

of the people's services and the needs and looking

16

at some of the data in terms of some of our people's

17

desires and wishes, and I think much can be done in

18

terms of looking at the General Plan and then

19

obtaining data from them serving their needs and

20

then documenting this and even coming up with

21

outcomes and result and measurable, quantifiable

22

type of determinations that the people themselves

23

have chosen.

24

Thank you.

25

CHAIR TAVARES:

I'm a retired space

I just give you that opportunity.

Thank you, Mr. Shibuya.
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10

the testifier?

2

MR. SHIBUYA:

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

4

5

I want to thank you for being here.

You're welcome.
Melissa Prince.

And Melissa will be

followed by Merlino Fetalvero.
MS. PRINCE:

Good afternoon.

I'm Melissa Prince, and I am

6

applying for a position with the GPAC from the

7

Paia-Haiku area.

8

from the Pacific Business News September 23rd, 2005.

9

It says, Hawaii's wealthiest -- wealthiest borrow

And I just ran across this article

10

more to get even richer, and I'll just read the

11

first few paragraphs.

12

are increasingly borrowing to free up cash that can

13

be used in higher return investments.

14

bankers and wealth managers also say that these

15

borrowers, typically with a net worth of at least 1

16

million, are generating robust business for local

17

banks.

18

trend toward the wealthy using debt to buy such big

19

ticket item as second and third home and yachts.

20

Hawaii's wealthiest residents

Private

These high end loans reflect a national

Okay, I just wanted to open with that and let

21

you know you can probably guess where I'm coming

22

from.

23

working folks on Maui who are not wealthy and who

24

are feeling the crunch of the increasing burden of

25

cost of living and the incredible pressure being put

I'm here to try and hopefully represent those
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1

on our property system for things like this where

2

wealthy people are coming in and using the property

3

as investment, and on top of that using it as -- for

4

vacation rental.

5

pressure on the property taxes rising and so on and

6

so forth.

7

In other words, income which puts

So I just want to say I hope that Maui can

8

make room for the working folks and stand up for

9

what's right, and not just have people who have a

10

lot of power and money and influence overly exert

11

their power and leave the other people out.

12

that's basically why I'm here today.

13
14

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

So

Thank you.

Any questions for Ms. Prince?

Thank you very much for being here.

15

Okay, Merlino Fetalvero.

16

messed up your last name there.

17

testifying on the transportation item PC-6.

18

Members, I think you have a written testimony from

19

him on your desk.

20

down so you can speak into it.

21

MR. FETALVERO:

I think I really
I apologize.

He is
So,

Go ahead and pull the microphone
Thank you.

Good afternoon, Council Members.

This is

22

my first time to come and testify here, so may I

23

just read my statement?

24
25

CHAIR TAVARES:

Yes, you may.

Please state your name for

the record first.
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MR. FETALVERO:

Yes, Merlino Fetalvero.

I'm here to make

2

a statement about the gas and transportation

3

problems that are under review today by the Council

4

Planning Committee.

5

the opinion page of The Maui News today, I hope had

6

(inaudible) more people to come and testify.

I -- my letter to the editor in

I

7

believe the escalating cost of gasoline is very

8

badly affecting everybody.

9

only for myself, but I am positive that everyone

10

commonly shares mostly my personal situation and

11

life style, so I should be saying we sometimes

12

instead of I.

I should be speaking

I am retired but still need to work sometime

13

14

to supplement my small retirement benefit from the

15

SSS.

16

desirable quality of life.

17

volunteer work providing senior companion and

18

assisted transportation with the Kaunoa Senior

19

Center.

20

still going up, my wife and I have objectionable

21

feelings about using the family car in my

22

volunteering.

23

you come to the Sheraton Maui last Wednesday to show

24

and express your appreciation for the work we do.

25

I also still need to be active to maintain a
I've been doing

With the price of gasoline gone up and

Anyway, I was happy seeing most of

From my position in life, still working and
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helping the elderly like myself, I can see many

2

reasons why we need to support enhancement,

3

improvement of the public transportation system.

4

the public bus service were reliable means of

5

getting around, I would surely prefer to use it and

6

save paying expensive gasoline and car maintenance.

7

By preferring and using the bus, I would be helping

8

reduce motor vehicles, including junk cars on the

9

road, thereby lessening traffic and parking

10

If

congestions, which are becoming worse and worse.
Adjustment of County policies that the good

11

12

Councilmember Dain Kane proposes to encourage

13

projects to allow people to live, work, and play in

14

the same neighborhood, et cetera would also be

15

effective help in responding to our gas and

16

transportation problems.

17

home-based business is particularly attention

18

getting for many residents like myself.

19

example, we have ethnic backgrounds and would like

20

to be permitted to be able to cook certain ethnic

21

food to sell to the stores or in the neighborhood.

22

Would the County I wonder be encouraging this type

23

of business venture at home --

24

MR. RAATZ:

25

MR. FETALVERO:

Encouraging and permitting

For

Three minutes.
-- and would really be really helping when
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2

14

we come to get permit?
I am providing you copies of this testimony.

3

Thank you for your time listening and considering my

4

best solution to make gasoline less expensive and/or

5

make public transportation more readily available.

6

Thank you.

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

8

Thank you very much.

9

testify.

10

MR. VANDERBILT:

Any questions this time?
DeGray Vanderbilt is next to

Good afternoon, Madam Chair and Members

11

of the Planning Committee.

12

Vanderbilt, a resident of Molokai.

13

this agenda emailed, and I want to thank the

14

Committee for sending it out.

15

wanted to say that there's 13 members that I see

16

that have applied for the Molokai GPAC, and I just

17

wanted to say that all of these people are very

18

credible people.

19

who was with the Molokai Community Service Council

20

and now is with MEO and has been involved with

21

community services allover Molokai for many years.

22

You have Alton Arakaki, who's with the UH Extension

23

Service and is one of the most knowledgeable people

24

on Molokai as far as agriculture goes.

25

My name is DeGray
I got a copy of

And I guess I just

You've got Zessica, who -- Apiki,

You've got Dan Bennett, a retired teacher.
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1

He just retired from Molokai High, and he was known

2

for his exploits for taking the kids over to Oahu to

3

compete in math competitions and come back with a

4

lot of victories over much larger schools.

5

also a member of the former CAC -- CAC and is

6

involved in a lot of community activities.

7

have Kathy Davis, who is now working with Queen

8

Liliuokalani Trust.

9

of planning issues on Molokai, especially on the

He was

Then you

She's been involved with a lot

10

east end.

11

up and coming youth leaders on Molokai, who's been

12

involved on the Land Use Committee for negotiating

13

with Molokai Ranch for a master plan.

14

dedicated to Molokai and to the youth of Molokai,

15

the young leadership group between 25 and 35.

16

You have Kekama Helm, who is one of our

He's very

Then you have Barbara Jean Haliniak, and

17

Barbara just recently, after many years, gave up the

18

president of the Molokai Chamber of Commerce, and

19

she's a small business woman and represents small

20

business on Molokai very well.

21

who's with the Molokai Community Services Council,

22

he's a young man who wants to get involved in

23

community planning activities.

24

who's with Alu Like, and Kaui has done a wonderful

25

job being part of the Alu Like kupuna program and is

And Jesse Joao,

And Kaui Kapuni,
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1

in touch every day with the kupunas.

2

Ronnie Kimball, who heads up Kamehameha Schools on

3

Molokai.

4

Manu, who attends all of our Planning Commission

5

meetings, she's from the east end.

6

up there.

7

things, but she's very vocal, very vocal, and very

8

to the point, as if any of you have watched Akaku,

9

you've seen her making her points very well at the

10

And you have

He was a former CAC member.

And Ruth

She's a kupuna

And not only is she very knowledgeable in

Planning Commission meeting.
And so Steve Morgan has been on Molokai many

11

12

years.

He's a west end landowner, and he's actually

13

doing ag on one of these gentleman estate lots on

14

the west end, real ago

15

dedicated in getting involved with the community

16

over the years.

17

active homesteader, not only in farming the

18

homestead but also fighting for water rights.

19

he is also a member of the Molokai Water Working

20

Group, which is advisory to the State Water

21

Commission.

22

MR. RAATZ:

23

MR. VANDERBILT:

24
25

And -- but he's been very

And then Glenn Teves, who is a very

And

And then

Three minutes.
And then I applied, so anyway.

wrap up real quick?
CHAIR TAVARES:

Real quick, sure.
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MR. VANDERBILT:

Okay.

And I guess -- I guess what I

2

really wanted to say is it's really important, and,

3

you know, we had

4

had 21 CAC meetings and 15 Planning Commission

5

meetings.

6

good attendance, and I think that's very important

7

that whoever commits to these really makes the

8

commitment to attend all the meetings.

on our Molokai Community Plan we

36 public meetings.

And we had really

And then I'm hopeful that the Administration

9

10

will really be accountable, because we worked hard

11

on our community plan.

12

contradictions in it and all of this, well, I think

13

there's where the Administration, the Planning

14

Department, and Corp. Counsel can really do their

15

job in going over what comes out of these planning

16

committees to make sure that they're solid and they

17

don't contradict themselves when they become law.

18

So thanks very much.

19

CHAIR TAVARES:

They said it had a lot of

Thank you, DeGray.

Any questions for

20

DeGray?

21

Molokai to take up this issue on October 24th at

22

7:00 p.m. at Mitchell Pauole Center, so we will be

23

meeting on Molokai to get more input, especially on

24

the GPAC.

25

MR. VANDERBILT:

I just have a comment.

That's terrific.

We will be on

Thank you.
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CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Since I made that

2

announcement, I'll make the announcement about the

3

island of Lanai.

4

7:00 p.m. at the Lanai Elementary and High School

5

cafeteria to discuss the GPAC applications from

6

Lanai.

We will be there on October 17th,

At this time I'd like to recognize the

7
8

attendance of Ms. Anderson.

9

being here.

Thank you very much for

And we will continue with the

10

testimony.

11

they signed up after the meeting convened.

12

deNaie, will be followed by Lance Collins, Joe

13

Bertram, III, and Lynn Wellner.

14

MS. DeNAIE:

These people will have three minutes, as
Lucienne

Thank you, Madam Chair, and greetings,

15

Council Members.

16

think you've all seen me once or twice.

17

to say thank you for holding this opportunity to

18

meet folks who are applying for the General Plan

19

Advisory Group and also to send greetings from Ron

20

Sturtz, who's under the weather today, and who would

21

have liked to be here.

22

My name is Lucienne deNaie.

I

I came here

I have two questions, and maybe someone has

23

already thought of them.

One is how is the area of

24

Spreckelsville going to be handled in terms of

25

representation?

Is it going to be put in the
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1

Kahului-Wailuku Community Plan as it was in the last

2

community planning process, or based on a vote that

3

was taken in I think 2000 will it be included this

4

time in terms of representation with the Paia-Haiku

5

Community Plan?

6

have applied for the Paia District that live in

7

Spreckelsville, and one individual at least has

8

applied for the Wailuku-Kahului District who lives

9

in Spreckelsville, so I think that that's something

10

that the Council should clarify as they begin their

11

process.

12

Because a number of individuals

And then the second question I have is my own

13

area, Huelo, you know, we just aren't on anybody's

14

maps.

15

map.

16

detailed maps of land use and so forth, we're just

17

not on it and we're not on the Hana District map.

18

It appears the Hana District -- Planning District

19

kind of goes to Kailua.

20

from Kailua, and I specifically applied because I

21

feel that folks that live in rural East Maui but not

22

directly in Hana town kind of need to have a voice

23

about their issues, because we're facing a lot of

24

pressures that are a little bit different than Haiku

25

and Paia, because we have no County services.

We're not on the Paia-Haiku Planning District
In other words, you know, when you look at the

We're the next day over
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1

a very rural area.

2

you for your considerations.

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

So just food for thought.

Thank you.

Thank

We'll clarify where those

4

areas are going to be as far as the representation.

5

We will use the legal definitions as it appears now

6

in our Charter so that we will be following that.

7

Lance Collins next, to be followed by Joe Bertram,

8

III.

9

MR. COLLINS:

Aloha and good afternoon, Madam Chair and

10

Council Members.

11

resident of Pukalani and I also maintain a private

12

law practice here in Wailuku.

13

afternoon because I applied a couple of weeks ago to

14

be considered as a member of the GPAC, and I felt

15

that it would be important to let you folks know

16

that I'm very interested in this.

17

young and because this GPAC will essentially affect

18

my future and my children's future,

19

have a unique perspective that I can add to the

20

GPAC, so I thought that it would be important that I

21

apply.

22

My name is Lance Collins.

I'm a

I testify this

And because I'm

I felt that I

Also I feel that it's important that I'm here

23

and indicate to you folks that I have all the time

24

in the world that you folks need if you have any

25

questions on my qualifications or abilities, and
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1

that because this is an important issue to me,

2

because I do maintain a somewhat busy law practice,

3

I am able to make the time and I can commit the time

4

to do a good and thorough job on the GPAC.

5

you folks have any questions now or at some other

6

point, you can either ask me now or send me them in

7

writing or call me.

8
9

Thank you.

CHAIR TAVARES:

Anyone have any questions for

Mr. Collins at this time?

10

Lance.

11

MR. COLLINS:

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

So if

Thank you for being here,

Thanks.
Okay, Joe Bertram, III, will be followed

13

by our last speaker, Lynn Wellner, unless there are

14

other folks who would like to testify, please come

15

forward and sign up.

16

MR. BERTRAM:

Yes, my name is Joe Bertram, III.

Good

17

afternoon, everybody.

18

the transit plans that are coming up on this agenda.

19

I brought along with maps -- let me just see here.

20

This is our green way open space master plan.

21

shows where all our walking paths and biking paths

22

will be going in Kihei, or at least as proposed

23

right now.

24

transit plans as well.

25

part.

I'm just here in support of

It

And this is what we need to do with the
Transit is a very important

It's integral to our new General Plan as
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1

well.

If we're going to be a transient-oriented

2

type of community, which we need to be, if we're

3

going to enforce any of the vision that is in our

4

General Plan, in the plans that we've done so far,

5

Councilmember Johnson had a transportation workshop

6

right at the beginning of her term and they talked

7

about all transportation forms need to be honored

8

equally, that's walking, biking, auto, and transit

9

have to be equal.

But we need to start as walking

10

and biking as fundamental for transportation and

11

recreation.

12

If you start with that, transit is the next

13

logical step that goes with that, because when

14

people are walking and biking, they want to get

15

further distances, they'll take transit, and when

16

they get off that transit, they need to know that

17

they're going to be off in a place that is walkable

18

and bike able and they're getting into places that

19

aren't parking lots or actually plazas and community

20

centers and town squares.

21

So you need to look at transit -- this is an

22

excellent time to start looking at not only the

23

corridors of walking and biking, but then where the

24

transportation corridors are going to go that's

25

going to take the transit, and specifically trains.
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1

Trains who have been a major part of our development

2

from the beginning.

3

have trains and we were the last ones to have it.

4

So it wouldn't be much to re-introduce trains as the

5

way we get around.

6

comes into, say, Kihei down here and you can see to

7

where the walking-biking paths come in and where

8

your local bus service also serves.

We were the first island to

So we can see the corridor as it

Then you can start to see where you put your

9

10

development as far as higher density development,

11

the plazas, and the places where people are going to

12

gather as a result of that.

13

but it's important that it be done very early on.

14

So as we start building this transit system, it

15

works towards the goal and the vision that we're

16

trying to achieve, rather than just bits and pieces

17

that don't add up to anything that really makes it

18

work.

19

It's very systematic,

Because if we're going to have less sprawl,

20

if we're going to have walkable communities, if

21

we're going to make it so poor people can get around

22

because it's so expensive now, especially with auto

23

transportation being the most expensive way to get

24

around, then we've got to start planning now.

25

have a comprehensive plan that includes all forms of
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1

transportation, walking, biking as fundamental for

2

both transportation and recreation.

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Any questions?

Thank you.

So thank you.
Ms. Anderson.

Thank you for coming,

5

Joe.

6

from the South Maui Green Way and Open Space Plan

7

that Chris Hart folks did?

8
9

MR. BERTRAM:

This map that you're showing, is this taken

Yes, that was County development as a result

of wanting to know -- it was the park assessment of

10

new park we had just bought as well as a green way

11

open space master plan to know how this park

12

connected with our green ways and with the other

13

open space and parks that were there.

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So to your knowledge is the

15

Planning Department using this study to

16

review of all projects?

17

MR. BERTRAM:

To my knowledge, they're not.

for their

I think

18

what -- the problem is it was not adopted.

This was

19

presented to the Council earlier, but I don't think

20

it was adopted as official.

21

actually adopted.

22

what was in the community plan in language.

23

had been leaving it still to the language

24

interpretation, which doesn't really, as most folks

25

know, work.

So there was no map

This basically just implements
So it

You really need to have it mapped out
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2
3
4
5

25

and very graphically, you know, so ...
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

about getting it adopted as County policy.
MR. BERTRAM:

That would be great.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

MR. BERTRAM:

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

10

I would really

appreciate that.

6

9

Okay, we'll see what we can do

The next big step.
Thank you.

Mr. Bertram?
MS. WELLNER:

Thank you, Joe.

Any other questions for

If not, thank you, Joe.

Lynn Wellner.

Thank you, Madam Chair and Council, for this

11

opportunity for each of us to introduce ourselves.

12

My name is Lynn Wellner, for those of you who don't

13

know me and my face.

14

the Paia area, and the first thing you need to know

15

is that it's in the wrong place on your list.

16

from Kihei and I don't know how that happened, but I

17

wish it was because there are fewer applicants there

18

and I have stiff competition in Paia-Haiku, but I

19

represent the upper end of the chronological human

20

era.

21

vested interests and have done a great deal of work

22

with planning in other communities as well, have a

23

very strong feeling for Maui and its future in the

24

past four years that I've been here, which is not

25

long, but I've been somewhat active and very active

I have applied for the GPAC in

It's

I'm 78 and I have vast experience and no
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1

in other places.

2

itself.

3

I would be very happy to, but please put me in Paia,

4

in spite of difficult competition.

5
6

7
8
9

10
11
12
13

CHAIR TAVARES:

My application will speak for

And i f I get a chance to elaborate on that,

Thank you.

Thank you.

Any questions for Ms. Wellner?

Yes, Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:
say you're 78?
MS. WELLNER:

Thank you for being here.

You

I can't believe it.

I thought you might as well know.

Maybe it

will give me an edge.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So it says here you've been

retired for ten years.
MS. WELLNER:

What was your field of work?

Counseling, teaching, retailing, Realtor,

14

building, developing, tremendous amount of volunteer

15

work.

16
17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And then it says also that you

participated in politics in Mendocino County.

18

MS. WELLNER:

I did.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

MS. WELLNER:

In what capacity?

I helped on many campaigns to get different

21

people elected for both City Council and the Board

22

of Supervisors.

23

I was in the Junior League, if that means anything

24

to anybody that has lived on the mainland, not so

25

much here, but that's great, wonderful grounding for

I've been on several boards there.
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1

serving on boards and being a community member.

2

was in the Alliance for Democracy in Mendocino, and

3

it was a very, very active group who were made up

4

primarily of progressive and people truly interested

5

in vision and fair play and the environment and

6

business balance.

7

perspective.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

I stand for balance and

Wonderful.

Thank you.

Thank you very much.

Thank you very much for being

10

here.

11

followed by Richard Lucas, then Thomas Cook.

12

MR. VICENS:

I

Okay, we have Mercer Chubby Vicens, to be

Good afternoon, Madam Chair and Members of

13

the Committee.

My name is Mercer Chubby Vicens, and

14

since my name appeared on the list as a potential

15

candidate, I thought that I better come up and speak

16

for myself and not leave the work to only the

17

Committee.

18

approximately 18 years.

19

entitlement work for over eleven years and community

20

work in all of that particular time.

21

reason for wanting to be part of the Committee is

22

that I would like to have a say in Maui's future.

23

care very deeply for Maui and I feel that -- I

24

looked over the list of names, and what an array of

25

great community people, and I would consider myself

As you know, that I've been on Maui for
I've been involved in

But my real
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1

very, very fortunate and privileged to be chosen.

2

But I do and I am interested in participating in any

3

way I can to make this community better.

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you very much.

Any questions for

5

Mr. Vicens?

6

Lucas, to be followed by Thomas Cook.

7

MR. LUCAS:

No?

Thank you.

Thanks for being here.

Richard

Madam Chair, Members of the Council, thank you

8

for the opportunity to come and speak to you today.

9

My name is Richard Lucas.

I've applied for the GPAC

10

for the Makawao Upcountry region.

11

would be a good opportunity to come by and just let

12

you see my face, explain to you why I would like to

13

be a member of the GPAC.

14

resume, I'm a former land use attorney.

15

that I worked as Planning Director for a major

16

building materials retailer on the mainland in

17

Colorado.

18

zoning, land use issues, and I hope that that would

19

allow me to bring a unique perspective to the

20

process.

21

I thought it

As you've seen from my
Prior to

I've had a lot of experience dealing with

There are a number of highly qualified people

22

that you're going to be asked to consider, and I

23

hope that I can add some perspective, give some

24

input to that group and help move the process along.

25

I'm very interested, very committed to the future of
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1

Maui.

2

been involved in a number of community projects on

3

the island.

4

this island.

5

member of the community.

6

will tell you that I play well with others and that

7

I know how to share, and I think I could be an

8

integral part of the committee which is going to

9

help define Maui's future.

10

Both my wife, Kathy McDuff, and I myself have

CHAIR TAVARES:

We're very committed to the future of
I think I could be a contributing

Thank you.

Those people who know me

Thank you very much.

Any questions for Mr. Lucas?

11

If not, thank you very much for being here.

12

Cook, will be followed by Chuck Bergson.

13

MR. COOK:

Thomas

Good afternoon, Madam Chair, Council Members.

14

Thank you for the opportunity to introduce myself.

15

My name is Thomas Cook.

16

Kaupakalua, which is in the Haiku District.

17

take -- I've applied to volunteer to participate in

18

this process.

19

to be time consuming.

20

participate and give 100 percent, because this is

21

a -- going to be a very involved process.

22

a wide variety of people will have the opportunity

23

to work together.

24
25

I live on Awala Road in

I take it very seriously.

Hopefully

I'm

I've been on Maui since I was
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1

19.

2

on Friday.

3

nowhere else to go, and I'm looking forward to

4

passion is -- as far as housing and Maui's youth,

5

and I think that those two issues can be connected,

6

because if we connect -- if we can give a sense of

7

belonging to our youth and they don't feel

8

disenfranchised and disconnected, then I think a lot

9

of our other social challenges will be easier to

I just turned 50.

Just had my first grandchild

You know, this is my home.

I have

10

mitigate.

11

the housing's going to go and who the housing is

12

going to be for,

13

builder from a real practical standpoint as far as

14

costs.

15

And so housing is a big issue.

my

And where

I think that I can contribute as a

The last Community Plan, I was not involved

16

in the process at all at that time, had some

17

high-minded goals.

18

be visionary, but it also needs to have an

19

implementation as far as funding and feasibility.

20

So briefly that's just my -- I just wanted to state

21

my commitment and my interest.

22

lightly, and thank you for the opportunity.

23
24
25

CHAIR TAVARES:
him?

I think that this plan needs to

Thank you, Mr. Cook.

I don't take it

Any questions for

Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

Thank you for
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being here, Tom.

2

affordable housing projects?

3

MR. COOK:

Has your company built any

We're currently building 20 homes up in

4

Waiohuli under a contract with DHHL.

5

affordable housing project.

6

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

7

MR. COOK:

to finish.

9

turnkey.

I'm also

These are Hawaiian Homes?

Hawaiian Homes.

8

It's our first

So it's a design build start

We're doing basically the complete
We're building 20.

The house package is

10

$154,000 for three bedrooms, two and a half baths.

11

We're doing four of them.

12

a separate contract under DHHL.

13

And then the site work is

We're doing this partially as a give back to

14

the community, because that really is at cost, and

15

also for me personally to be able to tangibly grasp

16

and get some hard data on the labor, the materials,

17

and the process.

18

it's so multi-faceted.

19

the cost of the land, and then when people give the

20

land, still can't afford it.

21

about the cost of labor, and if you have volunteer

22

labor, then it's still challenging.

23

really how everything adds up together.

24
25

Because when it comes to housing,
And people can talk about

And then people talk

Because it's

And the biggest part of it, to me, the
solution, is people starting to work together,
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1

people starting to trust one another and lose some

2

of the polarization between, quote, the business

3

community and the environmental community and the

4

newcomers to the island and locals.

5

like this is our island home.

6

is an opportunity for us to chart out how the

7

island's going to grow over the next few years.

8

a big part of that is how we're all going to

9

interact with each other.

10

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

11

MR. COOK:

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

13

MR. COOK:

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

15

And

Thank you.

We do too.

Thank you.

Aloha.
Vicki McCarty, to be followed by Nancy Lee

Porter [sicl.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

20

This community plan

So I hope it's the first of many.

16

19

It's sort of

Bergson.
Bergson.

You called --

Oh, I'm sorry.

Getting ahead of myself.

Yes, Chuck.
MR. BERGSON:

Good afternoon, Chair and Committee Members.

21

My name is Chuck Bergson.

I am a 15-year plus

22

resident of West Maui.

23

Maui for 27 years, and I have two small children,

24

two small girls.

25

interest in participating in the GPAC.

My wife has lived in West

I'm here today to express my
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1

participated and do participate in a number of

2

community organizations, and I feel it's important

3

to get involved.

4

involved, or at least offer your services to be

5

involved, you have no right to grumble.

6

to get involved.

7

input and be helpful in shaping the future of Maui.

8

Thank you.

9
10

CHAIR TAVARES:

MR. BERGSON:

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

14

So I want

I want to be able to provide some

Thank you.

Any questions for Chuck?

If

not, thank you, Mr. Bergson, for being here.

11

13

Because if you know you're

Thank you.
Now Vicki, to be followed by Nancy Lee

Porter [sic].
MS. McCARTY:

Aloha, Madam Chair and Members of the

15

Council.

My name is Vicki McCarty, and I live on

16

the west side.

17

today.

18

and I assume that you knew me, but Mr. Collins was

19

so eloquent in his introduction of himself that I

20

decided that I should actually introduce myself and

21

tell you that I am very interested in serving on the

22

GPAC and I'm very interested in the balance of all

23

of the things that will take place on Maui.

24

not me, there are a lot of names on that list that

25

will well serve all of us.

I hadn't intended to testify here

I have spoken before you a number of times,
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I think Mr. Collins and a couple of the other

1

2

speakers have made a really good point, that what

3

we're really talking about here is what will happen

4

for the future.

5

know, that affect the future of everyone.

6

think that's why some of us feel so strongly about

7

this.

8

that it's important for young people to get

9

involved.

We make decisions today, as you all
So I

Another point that another speaker made was

I notice from West Maui especially there

10

are some young people on the list, and, again, if

11

I'm not chosen, I hope that one of those young

12

people are, because I think they can speak directly

13

to the issues that will serve them in the future.

14

Thank you for your time and thank you for offering

15

this opportunity to all of us.

16

CHAIR TAVARES:

Any questions for Ms. McCarty?

Thank you.

17

Okay, Nancy Lee Porter [sic], will be followed by

18

Katherine Taylor.

19
20
21
22

23

MS. POTTER:

I thought I was infamous, and you don't even

know my name is Potter.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Oh, Potter.

I thought this was a new

person here.
MS. POTTER:

Makes me feel better.

You don't have to

24

listen to my whole history, but I came to Hawaii as

25

an eleven-year-old child after having lived in Japan

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

PC 10/3/05

35

1

and Europe and the United States.

And I think I was

2

at a great age to really see how amazing this

3

culture is and how -- how much it has to offer the

4

world.
One of the things that I think is really

5
6

negatively impacting us is the way we are

7

developing.

8

see where there's a choice.

9

and they need places to live and they need

I think we have to develop.

I don't

People are coming here

10

reasonable places to live.

11

that we do have to grow, but I grew up on Oahu and

12

I've seen what works and what doesn't work for a

13

neighborhood.

14

psychiatric nurse daughter of a psychiatric nurse

15

that has grown up thinking about how things impact

16

people.

17

So I feel very strongly

And I'm the psychiatric daughter

So I would very much like to serve.

You have

18

some great choices here.

19

the list, so I hope that I'm one of the ones that

20

you pick, but even if I'm not, I really appreciate

21

that you're doing this and that you've opened it up

22

to such diverse people in the community.

23
24
25

CHAIR TAVARES:

I'm very impressed with

Okay, thank you.

Ms. Potter?

Thanks.

Any questions for

Thank you very much, Nancy.

Katherine Taylor, will be followed by Henry
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Spencer.
MS. TAYLOR:

Buenos dias, Madam Chair, planning Council.

3

My name is Katherine Escalara Taylor.

4

Mexican-American Latina, and I'm applying for the

5

GPAC Wailuku-Kahului area.

6

Maui for 20 years, 13 years in Kula, and five years

7

in Wailuku, and just recently one week in the Ohia

8

Kehaulani area.

9

of the new homes.

10

I'm a

I've been a resident of

My husband and I just purchased one

I thank you for giving me this opportunity to

11

introduce myself.

12

a face applied with the application, so that's why I

13

came here today to say ola and muchos gracias.

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

It is always nice to have a name,

Thank you.

Any questions for Ms. Taylor?

15

Thank you for being here.

16

followed by Sharyn Matin.

17

MR. SPENCER:

Henry Spencer, will be

Good afternoon, Chair, Members.

My name is

18

Henry Spencer.

Although I've submitted my name for

19

the GPAC, I actually wanted to speak about the

20

Transit Plan, but a couple things about my

21

throwing my name into the ring.

22

make the commitment for the time that it's going to

23

take to come up with a responsible General Plan that

24

can actually be implemented and followed, as opposed

25

to the last plan, although honorable in its

I'm prepared to
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1

intentions, had many conflicting components.

2

I'm -- hopefully this time around we can come up

3

with something that everybody can follow and that

4

works.

5

And so

Regarding the Transit Plan, I'd just like to

6

say that I support Joe Bertram's comments.

He's

7

right on.

8

a painful commitment to a workable Transit Plan, and

9

the reason is because there's no pay back

I'd just like to further state that it's

10

immediately or long term that you can really put

11

your finger on until it's way far in the future and

12

all the money's already spent.

13

really have to in our urban areas make a much

14

stronger commitment to pedestrian accommodations.

15

think bicycling, the new bike lane that runs between

16

Pu'unene and Kihei is a wonderful thing.

17

lot of people are using it.

18

would if they even knew it was there.

19

bike path from Kahului to Paia, its time was several

20

years ago, but hopefully in the next couple of years

21

we can actually get it on the ground and so people

22

company ride their bike from Kahului to Paia.

23

then again, the bike path, a very painful one that's

24

going to take a lot of money and a lot of energy to

25

go from Paia up to Makawao.

And I think that we

I

I think a

I think a lot more
I think the

I think the bike
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1

companies are reaping the benefit of the tax dollars

2

that the rest of us spend and making some very large

3

profits, and I'd like to see them contribute to that

4

portion of the bike path as well.
And that brings me to bus service, and bus

5
6

service is probably the most difficult thing of all,

7

and that is that it's kind of like the field of

8

dreams.

9

Otherwise, there's just no way of getting people on

Build the field and they will come.

10

the bus and it's going to be difficult and there are

11

going to be a lot of empty buses riding around and

12

going on certain routes, and it's going to take a

13

very supportive commitment to let people know and

14

get people on those buses.

15

the buses out there and have the route.

16

spend some more money and give people a reason to

17

get on them, let them know that it's working.

18

got to be consistent.

19

And you can't just put
You have to

It's

I mean, one of the reasons a restaurant

20

like -- as painful as it is, one of the reasons a

21

restaurant like McDonald's survives is because you

22

can go to any McDonald's in the world and it's the

23

same everywhere and it's always the same, and the

24

same with the bus system.

25

running.

It's got to always be

If you show up at 10:00 o'clock at night
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1

and there's supposed to be a bus going, it can't be

2

cancelled because nobody's been showing up that

3

week.

4

Countywide.

And hopefully we'll get a bus system that's

And I've often thought about some form of

5
6

light rail, monorail, whatever it takes.

That would

7

be the ideal situation, and I'm sure the rental car

8

companies here cringe at the thought, but, boy, how

9

open would our roads be if it wasn't for all the

10

traffic generated by tourists feeling compelled for

11

rent a car there really isn't any other way for them

12

to get around?

13
14
15

CHAIR TAVARES:

That's it.

Thank you, Mr. Spencer.

Ms. Anderson.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you.

Thank you for coming,

16

Henry.

17

full-time resident of Maui County?

18
19

MR. SPENCER:

Can you tell us how long you've been a

Full-time resident, three and a half years.

I've been coming here since 1979.

20

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

21

MR. SPENCER:

22

23

Any questions?

And --

Probably spending about six months a year

for several years before that.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

You mention that there were

24

conflicting components in the current General Plan.

25

Could you identify what those are?
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MR. SPENCER:

I think we all know where -- I'm not

going -COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Well, I've read the General Plan

4

many times and I don't see any conflicting

5

components.

6

MR. SPENCER:

That's why I'm asking you.

Well, I think when they are put to the test

7

with the Community Plans, certain things about

8

commitments to certain elements of housing, there

9

are certain other sections that have commitments

10

to other types of housing.

11

commitments to transportation plans in there but

12

they -- the money was never implemented, and so

13

things like that.

14

terms of having the General Plan have an opportunity

15

to survive because it's fiscally responsible.

16

Because it's not just a wish list, but it's actually

17

tied to the opportunity to have the funds to make

18

certain things happen.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20

CHAIR TAVARES:

Mr. Spencer?

22

Henry.

23

MS. MATIN:

And I'm really thinking more in

Okay, thank you.

Thank you.

21

There's certain

Any other questions for

If not, thank you for being here,

Sharyn Matin, be followed by Peter McKenney.
Good afternoon, Chairman Tavares and Council

24

members.

Sharyn Matin is my name, but as a lawyer I

25

answer to anything, and there have been some wide
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1

varieties of names.

2

West Maui and I'm sympathetic.

3

very difficult decision to make for West Maui.

4

have 17 applicants for three positions.

5

although all of Maui has uniqueness in each area,

6

West Maui is under particular siege right now.

7

isolation is a large problem, and I think we need to

8

be ultra cautious about the West Maui selections,

9

perhaps greater research or personal interviews or

10

something, and to the backgrounds of those people.

11

The problems of West Maui are such that we need the

12

very best we can get.

13

you really, really check out the applicants.

14

words is not enough.

15

changes -- your selections will be such that those

16

aspects can be closely, closely monitored.

17

At any rate,

I'm a resident of

You folks have a
You

And

Our

And I'm here to implore that
20

And be certain that your

I've been here for 20 years, primarily six

18

months a year until about five years ago when I

19

became full time.

20

administrative law judge conducting hearings, being

21

nice and objective, and I managed to creatively do

22

that by telecommute, being gone only a couple of

23

weeks a year.

24

Maui, I kind of jumped in with both feet and took on

25

forming a non-profit, West Maui Preservation

I continue to work as an

When I arrived full time here in
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Association, which is an intervention non-profit

2

preserving the land as much as possible, and where

3

that doesn't quite work, achieving concessions to

4

maintain the quality of life and the impacts to the

5

locals.
Along with that, we spun off and created

6

7

other non-profits which administer community benefit

8

programs and one by itself is administering

9

community program benefit programs right now.

Our

10

first two projects are the clean-up of the Honokowai

11

Channel, which will get the red dirt out of the

12

ocean throughout North Beach, then move on to the

13

other channels, Canoe Beach, S-Turns, get the ocean

14

cleaned up, get the drainage problem solved.

15

The second thing is we're creatively cleaning

16

up Honokowai Park and changing it from what's

17

commonly referred to as needle park to a kiddy park,

18

armed and dangerous mothers with cell phones

19

watching their little ones play on the playground

20

equipment is a good part of the plan.

21

creative solutions to the existing problems.

22

know in West Maui what our problems are.

23

people who can dig into the history, the land use

24

documents --

25

MR. RAATZ:

Three minutes.
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MS. MATIN:

-- and come up with solutions.

I'm available

to answer any questions you might have.

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

4

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Any questions?

Thank you, Madam Chair.

Good afternoon.

5

Mr. Kane.

Thank you for being here.

6

guess you piqued my interest because it seems like

7

you have a particular criteria that we need to look

8

at in order to make a selection.

9

at this point share what you feel is -- and let me

Are you willing to

10

just back up just a bit.

11

you felt that we had to be very careful, and so is

12

there some level of criteria that you think we

13

should be looking at in order to make a selection

14

here?

I got the impression that

And I -- let me preface that by saying we

15
16

just had a previous testifier who recognized young

17

people versus maybe not as young people.

18

a disadvantage for a younger person because they

19

don't have life experiences, as an example?

20

interested to hear what your criteria that you may

21

have that we should be looking at.

22

I

MS. MATIN:

So is that

So I'm

I'm very concerned with the infrastructure in

23

West Maui, and this concern comes out of -- as a

24

result of interventions against, number one and

25

number two in the world, developers poring over
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their documents, their experts, acquiring our own

2

experts, going over those documents, going into

3

Mr. Foley's office and being there poring through

4

the archived documents of all of the other

5

developments throughout West Maui, and through that

6

you gain an incredible amount of information,

7

comparing the 1980s traffic reports and statistics

8

with those of the '90s, with those that are looking

9

us in the face right now and with the predictions of
It's, I feel,

10

the number of new cars coming soon.

11

far more important that there be emphasis on the

12

infrastructure.

13

out.

14

was recently publicized in The Lahaina News.

15

have 7,500 people accommodated in three shelters on

16

one road, but yet we have a 50,000 population with

17

our visitor industry.

18

We're still a one-lane road in and

We still have disaster problems facing us, as

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

We

I'm sorry for interjecting, Madam

19

Chair, if I may.

20

you were asking us to consider a criteria of the

21

applicant as far as their qualifications, and so I'm

22

sorry if you misunderstood my question.

23

I'm looking at.

24

MS. MATIN:

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

My question is more it seemed like

That's what

Yes.
It seems like you're inferring
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1

that -- or you're suggesting that we look at a

2

person that has a certain set up parameters that

3

they're going to be going by to make decisions in

4

this process.

5

MS. MATIN:

I think a person who has the past history or

6

the capability of digging very, very deeply into the

7

source of the problems, not just simply appearing

8

with we know that there's a problem that's very

9

superficial, but find the answers and what has been

10

tried in the past, why it is a problem, the

11

statistics, the expert reports, then being able to

12

address that so that it can be placed in the GPAC.

13

I don't think that simply being a community member

14

who has some generalized knowledge is going to

15

perhaps provide the information and the deep

16

thinking that is going to be required, I'm afraid,

17

in West Maui because of our fairly unique situation.

18

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

19

CHAIR TAVARES:

20
21

Thank you, ma'am.

Would you pronounce your last name for us

once again.
MS. MATIN:

On the east coast you are correct, it is

22

Matin.

23

it's Matin.

24

So take your pick.

25

Thank you, Chair.

CHAIR TAVARES:

On the west coast it is Matin, and in France
In Mexico and South America it's Matin.

Thank you.
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1

MS. MAT IN :

2

CHAIR TAVARES:

3
4

Thank you so much.
Okay, we have our last testifier,

Mr. McKenney.
MR. McKENNEY:

Go ahead.

My name's Peter McKenney.

I think most of

5

you know me or have seen me from time to time on

6

various issues regarding growth in Maui County.

7

want to tell you that I think this General Plan

8

review process is something that is probably

9

just of utmost importance and it's something that if

I

it's

10

I am honored to be able to serve, I'm willing to

11

commit to.

12

has any questions that I wasn't able to cover on my

l3

application, I'd be happy to entertain any of those

14

questions.

15
16

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

Any questions, Members?

MR. McKENNEY:

Thank you .
. END OF PUBLIC TESTIMONY.

CHAIR TAVARES:

Appreciate it.

Is there anyone else?

20

Last call.

21

wave.

22

we'll close public testimony.

You have to jump out of your seat and

Okay, if not, Members, with no objection,

23

COUNCIL MEMBERS VOICED NO OBJECTION.

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

Thank you for

being here, Peter.

18
19

With that I would just ask if anybody

No objection, public testimony is closed.

At this time, Members, we'll take a ten-minute break
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and we'll reconvene at 2:45.

Recess.

(Gavel) .

2:33 p.m.

2

RECESS:

3

RECONVENE:

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

2:51 p.m.

(Gavel)

Will our Planning Committee

5

please reconvene.

Okay, Members, we have closed

6

testimony on the two items for today, and I thank

7

the members for being here and thank the members of

S

the public who came forward to put the faces with

9

the name, so to speak.

It is helpful to us to know

10

who the applicants have been, or are for the various

11

GPACs.

12

Molokai and Lanai to specifically discuss the GPACs

13

from those two islands.

14

ask our analyst to please give us some comments

15

about the residency and the GPACs.

16

could you help clarify some of the questions that

17

came up.

lS

MR. RAATZ:

As I mentioned before, we will be going to

At this time I'd like to

Thank you, Madam Chair.

So, Mr. Raatz,

Chapter 2.S0B of the

19

County Code provides that the Council shall appoint

20

25 members of the Maui GPAC with four of the members

21

from the Wailuku-Kahului Community Plan area and

22

three members from each of the other Community Plan

23

areas.

24

seats should reside within the appropriate Community

25

Plan area.

So this means that the appointees for those

And the boundaries of the Community Plan
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areas are defined within the Community plans

2

themselves.

3

Community Plan states that Spreckelsville is

4

included within its boundaries.

5

to note that the Community Plan areas have different

6

boundaries than the Council district boundaries,

7

which are established in the Charter.

8
9

CHAIR TAVARES:

For instance, the wailuku-Kahului

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Raatz?

And it is important

Any questions for

So we will be going through the

10

through the applications to ensure that the

11

corrections are made for some of the folks who have

12

been placed on the list in incorrect Community Plan

13

areas.

14

members.

15

CHAIR TAVARES:

So we'll have that updated list sent to the

All right, we have a -- oh,

16

into that too much.

17

continue it after we do the Transit Plan, so let's

18

get back to our agenda.

19

ITEM NO.6:

20

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

I'm getting

Enough of that.

We'll

TRANSIT PLANS (C.C. 04-288; C.C. 05-76)
And at this time I would like to ask the

21

Department of Transportation, Mr. Kyle Ginoza,

22

Director, to please give us some opening comments on

23

PC-6, the Transit Plans for Maui County.

24

Mr. Ginoza.

25

MR. GINOZA:

Good afternoon, in January the Department
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1

transmitted to this body the Short-Range Transit

2

Plan put together by our Department and our

3

consultant for your review, and I've given an

4

opening statement on it before, so I'll defer at

5

this time for any questions.

6

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, Mr. Ginoza, in light of what is

7

what our community is being subjected to in the area

8

of increased gasoline prices, has your Department

9

looked at accelerating or introducing any bus routes

10

or scheduling to try to accommodate particularly the

11

working public in getting to work without perhaps

12

having to use their vehicles, you know, five days a

13

week?

14

MR. GINOZA:

15

CHAIR TAVARES:

16

MR. GINOZA:

We've looked at -- oh, may I go?
Yes, please.

We've looked at instituting possibly two

17

routes, one going from the Haiku-Paia area to

18

somewhere in Kahului or Wailuku, say, War Memorial

19

Stadium, down to the South Maui area, down to

20

Makena, Wailea-Makena, and having another route

21

maybe going from the Kula-Pukalani area, meeting up

22

with the other route somewhere in Kahului, say War

23

Memorial or something, and then going out to the

24

west side.

25

would be able to transfer to other -- to the other

And at that Kahului junction individuals
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1

route.

Say, for instance, if you're on the

2

Haiku-Paia route, for instance, you could jump on

3

the other one to go to the Lahaina area.
So that's something that we've been

4

5

exploring, you know, to try to get the -- more

6

resort workers, some service for them, but other

7

people who would like to come into the Central Maui

8

area or the south or west sides would also be

9

that would be available to them as well.

And we

10

look at one route in the -- one route in the morning

11

and one route in the afternoon to bring them back.

12

So that's kind of what we've been exploring in light

13

of the recent gas crunch.

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, have you looked at possibly working

15

out something cooperatively with the school bus

16

transportation people who are running their buses to

17

deliver kids to school and then basically after 7:30

18

or 7:00 o'clock they're empty until they have to

19

pick the kids up after school?

20

possibility for us to look at coordination with

21

the -- whoever has the contract for school bus

22

services?

23

MR. GINOZA:

Is there any

To be honest, we haven't thus far.

There's

24

different

there's a number of companies that

25

currently operate the school bus contracts, the
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1

largest of which is Roberts, who is currently our

2

current contractor for the public shuttle routes as

3

well, but we can explore that.

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

Is one of your challenges, I will put it

5

that way, is to try to find out what your ridership

6

might be from the various areas and where the work

7

center or the employment centers are for those

8

people in the outlying areas, particularly who are

9

looking at some relief?

10

MR. GINOZA:

We have -- we do

or Roberts does survey

11

from time to time that has some basic questions, but

12

like I mentioned in previous meetings, we didn't do

13

a -- like a comprehensive study -- survey study of

14

like the potential riders or the current riders, and

15

that -

16

the manpower at this time, but that's something that

17

would help as we try to develop, you know, what is

18

the most immediate routes.

we just didn't have the funding for that or

19

CHAIR TAVARES:

20

MR. GINOZA:

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

22

MR. GINOZA:

Okay, thank you.

I

Go ahead, I'm sorry.

I did bring a copy for each member of the

23

ridership that -- to date that shows like

24

can just pass it out.

25

since July the ridership has escalated

Which shows that basically
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1

significantly.

2

20,000 passenger trips on the seven routes that we

3

currently have.

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

5

MR. GINOZA:

Okay.

So that this month we just got about

So this also includes the --

It includes all seven routes, the route A

6

that goes -- just stays within South Maui, route B

7

that

8

Lahaina from a Kahului, route C that goes from

9

Kahului to Kihei and Wailea, route D that stays

I get confused.

Route B that goes to

10

within the Lahaina-Kaanapali area, and route E that

11

goes from Kaanapali to Napili and Kapalua, as well

12

as the two Kahului and Wailuku shuttles.

13

CHAIR TAVARES:

14

website?

15

MR. GINOZA:

16

CHAIR TAVARES:

And your routes are available on the

Yes.
Could you repeat the website for the

17

public, as we are being televised today, if anyone

18

wants to look up what those routes are.

19
20

MR. GINOZA:

It's on www.mauicounty.gov/bus, so it's

mauicounty.gov, so mauicounty, one word,

21

CHAIR TAVARES:

22

MR. GINOZA:

23

CHAIR TAVARES:

24

MR. GINOZA:

25

Okay.

.gov/bus.

Thank you.

And we just -- oh, go ahead.
No, I'm sorry.

We just printed new schedules, so we just got

them late Friday, so we'll be distributing that --
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1

we started distributing that, but we'll get more of

2

them out.

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

4

members?

5

Okay.

Thank you.

Any questions for the

Ms. Johnson, followed by Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, thank you very much, Kyle.

6

I'm curious, obviously, about the route that was

7

added for West Maui, particularly the Napili route,

8

because that was a route that was requested.

9

because these routes are not specific, I guess you

10

And

said that was route E --

11

MR. GINOZA:

Yes.

12

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

- is that correct?

Can you give

13

us as Council members for the allocation that we had

14

in terms of ridership, how are we actually coming

15

out of it financially or are we breaking even or are

16

we still in the hole?

17

that's one of the first questions that we're going

18

to ask ourselves, is, you know, some of the routes

19

are going to be more profitable than others.

20

of them, because the ridership is really there, it

21

might justify additional funding put into those

22

routes if the ridership is going to help support the

23

system.

24

MR. GINOZA:

25

CHAIR TAVARES:

You know, because I think

With -- oh, Madam Chair.
Go ahead.
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MR. GINOZA:

With the current contract that we're

2

operating, the County does not get back the revenue.

3

That's -- so none of it -- none of the routes would

4

be profitable.

5

ridership -- we're looking at next year taking --

6

the County taking back the revenue, and looking at

7

the

8

didn't provide, but I have the breakdown of the

9

ridership per route, and the West Maui routes are

But if you look at definitely some

I have the breakdown that unfortunately I

10

quite heavily used.

And to give you an idea, for

11

the route E, which is that Napili route, in July it

12

was 1,249, went up to 1,361 in August, and then up

13

to 1,972 this past September, you know, the one that

14

ended on Friday.

15

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

So it's going up significantly.
And do you think that that, as

16

Chair Tavares indicated, because of the increased

17

fuel cost, you know, is that one of the reasons why

18

you think the ridership is increasing, or is it just

19

simply because there's additional information and

20

people are growing aware that the route is there?

21

MR. GINOZA:

I would say it's a combination of both,

22

because, you know, we just started the route in July

23

after not -

24

and so as we getting the word out, coupled with the

25

escalating gas prices, you know, we -- I think both

the County not participating forever,
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effects are contributing to the increase in

2

ridership.

3

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, and have you been or has the

4

vendor been doing any kind of public service

5

announcements on the radio or anywhere else just to

6

alert people to the fact that these new routes were

7

added?

8
9

MR. GINOZA:

The vendor did do a campaign, an advertising

campaign, as well as our department has to

10

supplement that, and as well as just getting the

11

schedules out.

12

effort in trying to get the word out both in the

13

you know, in the paid advertising spectrum as well

14

as just, you know, wherever we -- like Don and I

15

have to go speak, we get the word out.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

But there has been a concerted

Okay, great.

And overall, just in

17

terms of your general impression, would you say that

18

the ridership is on the rise?

19

MR. GINOZA:

Definitely, and there is a good mix

well,

20

depending on which route you go on, there's a good

21

mix of, you know, more locals versus tourists.

22

some of the routes there's more 50/50, but like for

23

the more local routes within Central Maui, it's

24

predominantly the local population, but you're

25

definitely seeing more and more new faces on the
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routes.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, great.

Thank you very much,

Madam Chair.

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, thank you.

5

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Ms. Anderson.

Thank you, Madam Chair.

You said

6

that you were -- you had changed the route to

7

transport people from Central Maui to West Maui for

8

hotel workers?

9

MR. GINOZA:

We haven't.

We've been exploring that in

10

light of the fuel costs of -

as of late.

But we

11

from last fiscal year we had a route going from

12

Kahului through Maalaea out to the Wharf Cinema

13

Center.

That was an existing route from

14

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

15

MR. GINOZA:

16

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Is that route B?

Route B, B as in boy.
Yeah, that's what I said.

But

17

that's a two-hour trip.

18

Central Maui at 7:33, then you're not getting into

19

Lahaina until like 9:30, and how does that fit with

20

workers' schedules?

21

MR. GINOZA:

And so if you're leaving

It's actually one hour to go to Lahaina and

22

an hour to come back, so it's a two-hour round trip.

23

We have

24

a commuter service or to try to, you know, extend

25

the hours, because as you know, a lot of people

we have had recommendations that we start
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1

don't -- start before 8:30, so that's something that

2

we've been exploring, but given the amount of

3

funding that we had for this year, we couldn't

4

extend the hours to accommodate the workers in the

5

resort areas.

6
7

8
9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So what workers are you

accommodating?
MR. GINOZA:

I can't say I have a good handle of that.

mean, I don't -- if you look at -

I

if you look at

10

how -- we don't -- we only bracket an eight-hour day

11

right at -- if you start at about 8:30, so it's

12

more -- it's hard to say how many workers we

13

actually get.

14

didn't do a more comprehensive -- or a comprehensive

15

survey study, which I believe was like we had

16

mentioned was like $25,000 during the -- when the

17

Urbatran folks were here, this body had asked how

18

much would it cost if we were to do that, but we

19

didn't get funding for that, so we haven't engaged

20

in that thus far.

21

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Like I had mentioned earlier, we

Well, this is only my opinion,

22

Madam Chairman, but I think when we're spending

23

taxpayer dollars to set up a transportation system

24

and, you know, those with special needs are already

25

well taken care of through MEO, so I would like to
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1

see us use our taxpayer dollars to facilitate the

2

needs of our taxpaying residents, and those are the

3

people that are workers, and not tourists and -- I

4

mean, it's fine for them to tag along, but it seems

5

like this program is basically servicing their

6

needs.

7

that fits that need or that current program, then

8

they end up tagging along.

9

cost of $800,000 for a six-day week operation

And if a worker happens to have a schedule

So we're talking about a

10

currently, and then the first year we're going up to

11

seven days at 3 million plus.

12

peanuts to pay $25,000 to find out how we can really

13

target this to meet the needs of our resident

14

population.

15

direction that your program is looking at or am I

16

just, you know, spouting off?

17

was the original intention.

So is that -- you know, is that a

18

MR. GINOZA:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

20
21

And I think it's

What was?

I mean I thought that

To do a study on this survey?
No, to develop a transit system

that will service our resident population.
MR. GINOZA:

Yeah, if you look at the

- I was talking

22

about more the current system running from -- like,

23

for instance, the Lahaina one running from 7:30 to

24

8:30, but in the Transit Plan, if implemented, it

25

runs actually from like 5:45 to later at night, but
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1

given the funding level for Fiscal '05, we did the

2

best that we could in terms of just providing

3

service through the meat of the day, versus only a

4

commuter run for those that would like to use it for

5

the service.

6

just to go -- for either youth or elderly who use it

7

to go shopping or do different errands throughout

8

the day.

9

There are a lot of people who use it

So it's not -- while we don't have -

I can't

10

say we have a good handle of how many commuters

11

versus leisure riders there are, it's definitely

12

well used, as shown by the ridership that we've been

13

getting, at least -

14

over the last few months, much more so than -- you

15

know, it -- as people know more about it, people --

16

you know, through both our advertising campaign and

17

other promotions, we are seeing -- we are seeing the

18

greater ridership throughout.

19

plan would not accommodate workers, it's just that

20

with the current funding level, we can basically

21

bracket one eight-our day for West Maui, but we

22

couldn't expand the service to earlier and later.

23

mean, that's something that

24

that I would suggest for the current system, if we

25

could get more funding, is to go on Sundays, because

you know, and it's been growing

So it's not that the

and the two things
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1

we're only six days a week, as well as to increase

2

the hours both earlier and later to try to attract

3

more of these -

4

the commuter types.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Would you have a copy of the

5

schedule that's been printed out that we can -- you

6

could provide the Council?

7

MR. GINOZA:

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

10

Yes.

helpful, because we have charts and they're not real
complete and up to date.

11

MR. GINOZA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

14
15
16
17

18

I think that would be very

Sure.
So you have them now that you can

provide them to us?
CHAIR TAVARES:

You can just give us a copy of your

brochure, that would be great.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

That's what I'm asking for, Madam

Chair.
MR. GINOZA:

What happened was I brought all the old ones.

19

I didn't

I didn't update my file.

Actually,

20

probably my Department's looking at this, so if one

21

of my staff could bring up some schedules, that

22

would help.

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24

MR. GINOZA:

25

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you, Kyle.

Thank you.
We have a copy in small print, if you want
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1

that, or maybe someone will get a schedule over to

2

us from his Department.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

MR. GINOZA:

5

6

We'll just wait.

I could give the older one just as an idea.

There's very minimal changes.
CHAIR TAVARES:

No, we want the latest stuff here,

7

Mr. Ginoza.

8

for that one, and if you can't get it here today, if

9

you could just send it over to us and I'll make sure

10
11

We want to be up to date.

the members get it.
Is that it, Ms. Anderson, for now?

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

CHAIR TAVARES:

14
15

We'll wait

Yes, thank you.

Thank you.

Mr. -- I think it was

Mr. Mateo first, and then Mr. Molina.
VICE-CHAIR MATEO:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

Madam Chair,

I believe Mr. Ginoza had in

16

thank you very much.

17

fact already responded to some of my questions.

18

Mr. Ginoza, in planning to deal with today's

19

need, today's demand, yeah, have you taken a look at

20

other programs that's already perhaps in place so

21

that the County, as you said, without

22

limited amount of monies to run programs, have you

23

ever looked at the other programs to see how we

24

could either partner so we could work together and

25

cost share instead of the County just trying to add
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1

additional routes that mayor may not be I guess the

2

better routes to add to the existing system?

3

MR. GINOZA :

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

5

MR. GINOZA:

6

VICE-CHAIR MATEO:

7

MR. GINOZA:

8

VICE-CHAIR MATEO:

9

Madam Chai r .
Go ahead.

In particular which programs are you -MEO.

-- referring to?
MEO's JARC program, which is their

service --

10

MR. GINOZA:

Joint

11

VICE-CHAIR MATEO:

12

MR. GINOZA:

13

VICE-CHAIR MATEO:

that provides

Reverse commute?
Yeah, provides working people the

14

opportunities to get to their jobs, to and from.

15

And the only reason I'm asking is because for us on

16

Molokai, that is a very heavily used program for

17

Molokai because it works.

18

program initiated here on Maui island, but, you

19

know, are two different entities trying to service

20

the same need, or can we work together and try to

21

more or less support each other so that the County

22

can focus in on other more productive routes and let

23

MEO through our co-sponsorship continue this

24

demonstration project that they're running for two

25

years?

They also have the
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MR. GINOZA:

With the JARC program, to be honest,

I'm

2

not -- Don -- Don Medeiros, the Deputy, has been

3

dealing with that more closely, but we have been

4

working with MEO to try to coordinate programs.

5

don't know specifically about the JARC program, but

6

they don't have any program that specifically would

7

handle commuters going from,

8

Lahaina.

9

VICE-CHAIR MATEO:

I

say, the Haiku area to

I'm looking more at the whole -- the

10

purpose and intent was to deal with the gas crisis,

11

yeah, and there's a lot of people who would

12

prefer -- well,

13

leaving their cars at home,

14

system, and getting to their job sites.

15

is -- this is a priority of yours, then, you know,

16

don't know if increasing two routes is the answer,

17

you know, when there is virtually a program that's

18

already existent that we could be working with and

19

trying to support so we can just continue to shore

20

up on existing routes.

21

don't -- I don't have stats in knowing what your

22

actual ridership is on each route.

23

of fact,

24

Napili, based on September's figures of over 19,000,

25

we don't know if that's local ridership versus

so I read in the paper, would prefer
jumping on the public
So if this
I

Because at this point we

And as a matter

I don't even know whether your route E
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1

increase in tourism because the occupancy rates are

2

so well.

3

19,000 people are.

We don't have answers on exactly who this

So I'm kind of asking about a system already

4

5

in place that is actually doing what you're trying

6

to do in trying to get people to work, so I don't

7

know if we're spinning wheels because I don't know

8

what the partnership is between County, MEO, or any

9

other entity that's offering similar positions, or

10

is it just the County want to be the big brother and

11

do it all?

12

MR. GINOZA:

Well, my understanding as of a month or so

13

ago is that they still didn't get the funding for

14

the grant for the JARC grant, so we're still looking

15

into that.

16

VICE-CHAIR MATEO:

17

MR. GINOZA:

18

VICE-CHAIR MATEO:

19

You mean MEO didn't?

Yeah.
I don't think so.

operable, but I thank you, Chair.

20

CHAIR TAVARES:

21

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

22

It's already

Okay, thank you.

Mr. Molina.

Thank you very much, Madam Chair.

Good afternoon, Mr. Ginoza.

Staying on the

23

topic of who are using

who's using the buses, the

24

ridership, do you at this point have any statistics

25

as to of the people who are using your buses, how
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1

many of them are local residents or how many of them

2

are visitors or hotel workers; do you have that?

3

MR. GINOZA:

Madam Chair.

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

5

MR. GINOZA:

Go ahead.

From the -- from the last survey that we had

6

done or we had gotten results for, it was about a

7

60/40 split residents to tourists.

8

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

9

MR. GINOZA:

10

Residents to tourists?

Yeah.

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And of those residents, majority of

11

them were hotel workers or related to the visitor

12

industry.

13
14
15

MR. GINOZA:

It wasn't something that was asked, so I

can't -- I can't say.
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

I see.

I bring that up because I

16

think maybe if a good portion of our riders are

17

working for the visitor industry, maybe we could

18

consider getting into some kind of partnership or

19

something with the visitor industry to -

20

one way to offset our cost as well, so that was one

21

thing that has been on my mind.

22

are the hotels providing transportation for the

23

workers or a majority of the larger hotels?

24

they still doing that?

25

Vanpool.

maybe as

To your knowledge,

Are

I remember they used to

I guess for workers that live in the

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PC 10/3/05

66

1

Upcountry areas, they would meet at a site somewhere

2

in Central Maui and then they would have a van from

3

the hotel take them to --

4

MR. GINOZA:

To my knowledge, no, but I know the -- I know

5

like, for instance, the Four Seasons, they had given

6

a flyer to a lot of the workers saying, you know,

7

the benefit of car pooling and done a calculation to

8

see what kind of savings there would be.

9

something that that's what I wanted to look into is

But it's

10

some partnerships with trying to see -- because a

11

lot of the resort areas have parking crunches at

12

their facilities,

13

support of a commuter type service.

14

I'm sure they would be in great

We have

like about a year or so ago we had

15

contacted most of the major hotels about, you know,

16

what kind of work shifts they had and about all

17

kinds of different problems they see with the

18

transportation -- like a lot of people call in sick

19

because their ride maybe was not reliable, so that

20

was -- so the sick leave was as a result of maybe

21

not having transportation and so forth.

22

thought that maybe we can shore up some of that by

23

having a service to and from the hotel or from the

24

residential areas.

25

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So we

In terms of 24-hour service, I
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presume you've explored that, and can you share

2

if you have, can you share with us what kind of

3

costs we're looking at if we were to go to a 24-hour

4

bus service?

5

MR. GINOZA:

We haven't looked at 24 hours because if you

6

look at -- I mean, just looking at the -- how much

7

things cost, and, you know, it's kind of a struggle

8

just to get, you know, service for the meat part of

9

the day.

And if you look at like 2:00 o'clock in

10

the morning, there isn't that much ridership, or,

11

you know, traffic along the roadway.

12

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

13

time?

14

MR. GINOZA:

Your last bus pick up is at one

It varies per each route, but it's around

15

6:30 or so, somewhere up to like 9:00 or 10:00 --

16

9:00, I think.

17

around 7:00, 7:00-ish.

18
19
20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

8:18, 7:03, 5:19, 7:30, so right

So as far as you know, there's no

demand out there for expanded hours, I guess -MR. GINOZA:

Well, there's demand for up to like maybe

21

10:00 or 11:00, because there are people who either

22

go -- you know, have shifts that run past the dinner

23

hour, so, you know, we -- for people who want to go

24

to dinner, it's kind of hard when the last pick up

25

is at 7:00 and we can't get the people who work the
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1

dinner shift because we don't work that late, but we

2

have had significant interest in getting it later to

3

at least 10:00 or 11:00 so we can -- or people can

4

use the service to go to dinner as well as those who

5

work the dinner shift.

6

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

And if you do go that route,

7

what -- I guess what areas would you be looking at

8

establishing?

9

your more busier routes you would go up to a later

10

hour?

11

west side?

12

MR. GINOZA:

Would that be all routes, or I guess

Would that be more towards Central or on the

Well, it would be all routes if possible,

13

because they do connect and we can have individuals

14

working in, say, you know, West Maui or South Maui

15

get back to Central and vice versa.

16

kind of -- it wouldn't be that productive -

17

productive if we couldn't get people back to the

18

areas that they may be from.

19
20

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

So it would be
or as

Okay, and finally, Madam Chair.

Mr. Ginoza, you mentioned that ridership --

21

thank you for the statistical data on the amounts of

22

I guess number of riders using our bus service.

23

I've been getting calls from people who have shared

24

with me to maybe keep bus service status quo and

25

instead look at reducing the 5 cents gas tax
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1

increase that the Council did about a year or two

2

ago, and that's something that I would like to at

3

least have a discussion on that.

4

something that we need to consider for the people

5

who are not using the bus service.

6

know, with -- gas prices are just, you know, going

7

out of this world.

8

Council were to, you know, consider taking away that

9

5 cents increase that we had instituted a couple of

I think it's

Because as we

Can you give comment if this

10

years back, what kind of impact would it have on

11

your Department or on the bus service here?

12

MR. GINOZA:

Well, I believe the 5 cent gas tax generates

13

like 4 or 5 million and the current service only

14

consumes about a million dollars.

15

if you're going to eradicate it completely and we'd

16

have to find -- if you want the status quo, it would

17

be only maybe a million dollars of General Fund that

18

we'd have to look for.

19

proposed was an expansion of system to accommodate

20

more people, and, you know, afford people greater

21

flexibility of maybe using the system for their

22

needs.

23

amount of funding and we put out what we -- you

24

know, we try to do -- what's good for the most

25

amount of people but maybe not good for some people

So depending on

But, you know, what we had

But it's kind of hard when we got a limited
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1

because like they work later or earlier.

2

hard to say.

3

expansion of the service to try and see -- I mean,

4

what alternative do people have otherwise outside of

5

this bus service other than driving their cars?

6
7

So it's

I definitely would like to see an

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Okay, thank you.

Thank you, Madam

Chair.

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Mr. Pontanilla.
Thank you.

I know years ago

10

the bus services from the travel industry had

11

shuttles going from the stadium to, you know,

12

various places in Kaanapali.

13

still do that.

14

MR. GINOZA:

15

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

16

MR. GINOZA:

17

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

I don't know if they

Yes.
They still do that?

Yes.
And it's a direct service that

18

goes to those areas.

So as far as the workers South

19

Maui

20

many ridership that they have that are utilizing

21

that particular service?

22

of maybe go in partnership with some of these

23

vendors to provide that commute service?

not South Maui, West Maui, do we know how

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

MR. GINOZA:

And what's the possibility

Mr. Ginoza.

It's a service that currently has -- it goes
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1

from War Memorial out to the Kaanapali hotels and

2

Kapalua, but there is recently litigation that may

3

eliminate that route in the near future.

So it

4

got -- it garnered 30 to 40 people, so

it would

5

require a motor coach.

it

6

couldn't be accommodated by just a mini bus, like a

7

25-passenger mini bus, but it's something that we

8

explored, but in light of the situation, it's

9

something that either the company might have to just

It couldn't be

10

cease the service, which would leave these

11

individuals to find their own transportation, or the

12

County would need to institute something, but it

13

wasn't -- it wasn't funded at all by the resort

14

areas.

15

based on fares.

16

It was just -- it was funded by the users

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Do we know in regards to what

17

type of litigation that's I guess being presented to

18

these companies?

19

you know, going from -- well, War Memorial to

20

Lahaina, it's probably 40 more cars on the road.

21

MR. GINOZA:

Because you take away 40 people,

From what I understand about the litigation

22

is one entity has fixed route PUC license for the

23

area and feels that the current operator is

24

encroaching on that.

25

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

So it's a matter of trying to
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get PUC approval to do that service?
MR. GINOZA:

Well, if it becomes under the County -- the

3

County is not governed by the PUC.

4

have to get a -- if it's funded by the County, the

5

operator does not have to get a PUC license for it.

6

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

7

with this companies

8

MR. GINOZA:

9

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

10

-- to continue providing that

service?

MR. GINOZA:

12

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

14

So we could go into partnership

Yes.

11

13

Like we don't

Yes.
Do we have any service like

that going to South Maui?
MR. GINOZA:

Currently there's no service to South Maui,

15

and so that's something that we had explored with

16

the current operator of that Kaanapali service.

17
18

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

Yeah, I think, you know, we

need to look at our working people.

19

MR. GINOZA:

Sure.

20

COUNCILMEMBER PONTANILLA:

And try to accommodate their

21

needs.

And if we can support the vendors that

22

provide this service, you know, through partnership,

23

you know, it would help, you know, remove some cars

24

from the road and have these people continue to

25

utilize the service.

Thank you, Chair.

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

PC 10/3/05

1

2
3

73

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Further questions?

Comments?

Mr. Kane.
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

First, thank

4

you for having this meeting this afternoon.

5

going to be like five minutes, Madam Chair, and

6

please stop me at anywhere if you think I'm going

7

too far off.

8

relevance of my comments, and I will have a few

9

questions for the Director.

10

CHAIR TAVARES:

11

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

I'm

And I'll try to reiterate the

Okay, proceed.
Thank you.

Just as background, one

12

of the items that is located in this agenda Item No.

13

6 is a September 12th letter from myself as an

14

individual Council member to you, Chair, and the

15

Members of the Committee titled Transit Plans, and

16

it's a letter to you, Chair, and the members

17

outlining some issues.

18

first couple of sentences just to give some -- where

19

we are for perspective.

20

gasoline prices in Maui County have risen

21

exponentially in the last several days and weeks.

22

May I respectfully suggest that the Council and

23

Administration work collaboratively and promptly to

24

ensure that the County government does everything

25

within its power to mitigate the financial and

And I'll just read just the

And it reads, As you know,
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1

social harm to our citizenry arising from this gas

2

price crisis.

3

transit system offers the potential for great

4

benefits to Maui's commuting workers and their

5

families.

6

so, again, I thank you, Chair.

Significantly improving the County's

Therefore, may I make this request, then,

And there's some points that I don't think

7
8

it's necessary for us to get into who made what

9

point and who wants to take credit for it.

If

10

somebody wants to take credit for a point, that's

11

fine.

12

But I think the point is that we're here.

13

to preface that letter on why that letter was

14

written in the first place, because the Budget and

15

Finance Committee received the referral, County

16

Communication 05-275, which is a letter dated August

17

22nd by then former Budget Director now but then

18

Budget Director Sheri Morrison pointing out that

19

they wanted us, the Council, to look at a bill for

20

an ordinance amending the Fiscal Year '06 Budget for

21

the County of Maui as it pertains to the Department

22

of Public Works and Environmental Management

23

regarding a $2 million grant for County road

24

improvements from the State of Hawaii.

25

They can take the credit.

It doesn't matter.
I wanted

Now, that was on the September 2nd Council
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1

meeting, was referred to the Budget and Finance

2

Committee.

3

Chair, we thought it was important for the Committee

4

to understand specifically what those funds -- the

5

$2 million funds from the State were going to be

6

used for.

7

the Mayor from the -- from the Chair of the Budget

8

and Finance Committee specifically requesting that

9

they provide detailed schedule of how your

As the Council's Budget and Finance

So we sent a letter on September 9th to

10

Department will utilize these $2 million in State of

11

Hawaii County Road Improvement grant funds, again,

12

$2 million.

13

provided -

14

schedule by Friday, September 23rd.

15

anything, so we decided to write a letter.

16

part of the letter that we submitted to your

17

Committee.

18

letter that was sent on the same date to the Mayor,

19

if I may, Madam Chair.

That was September 9th, and we
and we asked them to please submit the
We didn't hear
I read

I'd like to take a moment to read the

20

CHAIR TAVARES:

Proceed.

21

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

And it won't be the whole letter.

22

Again, it will just be the part that I think is

23

relevant to the point.

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

25

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

The first portion of the letter to
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1

the Mayor is basically the same.

It reads almost

2

exactly the same thing, except what it does point

3

out is it reads, Therefore, may I suggest that you

4

exercise your authority under the Charter to propose

5

a budget amendment to appropriate additional transit

6

funds.

7

Committee, I pledge to promptly schedule such a

8

proposal if it is submitted, and I note that your

9

Administration recently requested Council acceptance

As Chair of the Council's Budget and Finance

10

of the $2 million in State funding for roadway

11

repair and maintenance, and this was County

12

Communication 05-275.

13

funding could allow for the transfer of

14

appropriations to transit from existing roadway

15

repair and maintenance appropriations, merely a

16

suggestion from one member.

17

correspondence I'm urging this Committee.

18

Perhaps this additional

And then by separate

Okay, so those are the two letters, as well

19

as the communication that came in.

On the 14th we

20

received a letter from the Mayor, and this was

21

received by the Chair of our Council, Mr. Hokama,

22

and the members from the Mayor, and it has to do

23

with the -- again, the gas and the tax holiday that

24

he wanted to recommend, and that the Mayor specific

25

to the tax holiday, which is the 18 cents that he
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1

wants to have a two-month holiday on, that that 18

2

cents

3

amendment proposal for the tax holiday early next

4

week.

5

I will note that to date, and this is October 3rd,

6

we still have not received a budget amendment

7

proposal.

8
9

that they would be transmitting a budget

Now, this is a letter dated September 14th.

That's September 14th.

September 15th, in The Maui News, it's
reported that based on some of the proposals that

10

were made in the letter that was written to the

11

Mayor, the Mayor felt that he was not sure it would

12

work as far as the suggestions for consideration,

13

because the County had already -- and I will quote

14

what the article says.

15

already had plans for the $2 million State Transit

16

Grant, as well as budgeted funds, unquote.

17

again, this is October 3rd.

18

received any sort of budget amendment with respects

19

to a gas tax holiday or for funding for additional

20

transit in this case.

21

It says, Because the County

Okay,

We still haven't

And then finally on September 29th, from the

22

Mayor we received

and this letter was directed

23

back to myself as an individual Council member

24

thanking me for the letter to him on September 12th,

25

couldn't agree wholeheartedly, which kind of
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1

coincides with an article that the Director wrote

2

yesterday in the paper, that the time for long term

3

transit planning is long overdue, combining with my

4

proposed tax holiday on gasoline, together we can

5

look for both short- and long-term solutions.
So I believe this gas tax holiday, which I

6
7

don't want to get into now, that's a separate

8

discussion, and this transit discussion, and thank

9

you, again, for bringing this up, kind of tie in

10

together and that we're having this discussion.

11

yet we still haven't received, except for what we've

12

heard from the Director today, verbal considerations

13

on what they're kind of thinking about doing.

14

question to the Director is have you had specific

15

discussions regarding a budget amendment?

16

the Administration has that authority, not the

17

Council.

18

current fiscal year.

19

discussion and are planning to come forward with a

20

budget amendment identifying funds, where you're

21

going to get funds to provide for expansion of the

22

existing transit system?

23

CHAIR TAVARES:

24

MR. GINOZA:

25

And

So my

Because

We can't initiate a budget amendment for
Have you folks had a

Mr. Ginoza.

We've -- we've been tasked to explore what we

could do and we're going to meet again about
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1

we've been exploring how much it would cost.

2

kind of hard to go forward with a budget amendment

3

without knowing exactly how much it may cost and how

4

to proceed.

5

haven't finalized what we will propose.

6

where we're at right now as far as the transit

7

piece.

8
9

CHAIR TAVARES:

It's

So we still -- in those discussions we

Thank you.

That's

Mr. Kane, just for the

members' information, could you please cite where

10

those documents are right now that you were reading

11

from?

12

They're in the Budget Committee?

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Yeah, and what I can do is I can

13

provide a chronological-oriented packet and I can

14

submit it.

15

probably, so we'll try to correlate that, but I'll

16

be more than happy.

17

Chair, is to provide a chronology of how or where

18

we're at.

19

appreciate

20

comment and I really appreciate it, that this body's

21

a deliberative body.

22

repeatedly, and I agree with him, is that we can

23

make our decisions based on facts and documentation,

24

not on what's being said verbally.

25

comments that we had back in budget regarding the

There's going to be some redundancy

And, again, the whole idea,

And what we can rely on, and I
our Council Chair has made this

And our Chair has stated

And I reference
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non-compliance issue that the State was threatening

2

us with but we never got anything in writing about.

3

So all I'm trying to do is, again, provide

4

the paper trail so the public, who all they have

5

other than listening to us on Akaku or reading the

6

newspaper and, you know, whatever the newspaper is

7

able to provide as information is what is in the

8

binders and what is provided as far as written

9

correspondence between this branch and the

10

administrative branch.

And in this area we haven't

11

really received anything of substance prior to what

12

you have listed -- or subsequent to what you've

13

listed on our agenda, which is January of '05.

14

And I think there's another correspondence in

15

our folder that's dated April which is responding to

16

questions that you had which had some interesting

17

results there to have a fruitful -- or let me use

18

the correct word that was cited in this document.

19

And this is, again, a letter that I believe you

20

sent, Chair, and was being responded to by

21

Mr. Ginoza.

22

it up to 400 to have some confidence.

23

surveying the public about their preferences for a

24

public transit system -- and this is dated April

25

26th and it's in the binders, Members, and according

They need 383 responses, and so round
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1

to Urbitran consulting firm,

2

of 95 percent, fairly standard practice, and a

3

confidence interval of 5 percent, you would need 383

4

completed surveys.

5

400 to give a little cushion.

6

on, all told, these (inaudible) efforts provided

7

input from over 300 people and garnered two

8

editorials and several front page articles in The

9

Maui News.

10

for a confidence level

Often this gets rounded up to
And the response goes

So what's not being said there is did we

11

achieve the 383 or round it up to 400 to have an

12

adequate sampling of -- and this is, again, based on

13

the questions that are being asked and the request

14

for funding on expanding this transportation system

15

and providing for the working families, and yet

16

we're getting responses that are not clearly

17

answering are we getting -- you know, are we getting

18

a confidence level that's acceptable for us to make

19

a solid decision on moving forward?

20

responses right here, we got over 300, but right in

21

the previous paragraph we should be getting 400 as a

22

rounded number to get a confidence level.

23

In the

So these are the things that I'm trying to

24

point out and bring light to so that we as a body do

25

our best to provide, you know, the answers that we
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1

can.

Chair, you know, I'm being genuine.

Again, if

2

anybody wants credit for anything, that's fine.

3

We're not here to talk about credit.

4

to -- you know, we're here to try and get some

5

results and understand the consequences of what our

6

actions are.

7

whether it's ideas which are potential

8

considerations that would provide quick and

9

effective improvements to the transit situation,

We're here

So I'm just hoping that we can --

10

which were listed in the letter that was sent,

11

that's just a few of the items.

12

options out there, but we still haven't received any

13

of those options from the Department or the

14

Administration, and it would sure be nice if we

15

could receive something very soon.

16

meantime, we still struggle, as we've heard time and

17

time again, including ourselves, who all drive, on

18

what's happening with the gas prices.

19
20
21

There's a lot more

Because in the

So anyway, Madam Chair, thank you for
allowing me to go on a little lengthy here.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

And thank you for your offer

22

to prepare a chronological sequencing of the

23

information that you have been sharing with us,

24

because I know it goes between both this Committee

25

and the Budget Committee, your Committee, Chairman,
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1

and also the correspondence that has gotten to

2

Mr. Hokama, our Council Chair, and whether those

3

have all been referred to Committee or not, I'm not

4

sure, but I think all of the members would be

5

interested in seeing that chronology, so I

6

appreciate your offer --

7

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

-- to help us with that.

I also

9

appreciate the fact that the Department has come

10

today to share with us what direction they think

11

they want to go into and what some of those

12

challenges may be, and members have shared what our

13

concerns are.

14

environment right now which has made people a whole

15

lot more aware of what's happening with prices of

16

transportation.

17

are not just impacting what we put in our cars.

18

It's impacting every piece of thing that we come in

19

contact with in Hawaii.

20

also are applied to how things get to Hawaii in the

21

first place or in the manufacturing of things in

22

Hawaii or the harvesting of things in Hawaii.

23

Everything is geared to fuel costs.

24

paying for it over and over again.

25

I think we have a situation or an

And the prices of transportation

Because those fuel costs

So we're all

And the sooner we get on a better track as to
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1

what this State -- I'll get on my soapbox again

2

what this State and this County in particular is

3

going to do about renewable energy, it's overdue.

4

We wouldn't be in the situation now if we had done a

5

lot of things before, but let's not cry over the

6

spilt milk.

7

we had been posting the cost of milk along with the

8

cost of gas, you would stop drinking milk, like a

9

whole bunch of us have stopped drinking milk.

10

And speaking about milk, by the way, if

But, you know, all these costs are relative,

11

but I'm saying until we are willing as a County or

12

as a body here with the Administration, with the

13

community to really say, you know -- you know like

14

that old movie that I'm fed up to here yelling out

15

the window kind of stuff.

16

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

Network.

Network, that was the movie.

I won't

18

quote it because it's probably going to be bleeped

19

out in transmission, but the community has got to

20

get a little more excited about what's happening.

21

And this is just a symptom of what's happening to

22

our entire society.

23

about this, but it is global.

24

a handle on how it is we can control our own

25

destiny, we're always going to be at the mercy of

And I don't want to get global
So the sooner we get
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1

some other big corporation or organization like OPEC

2

or something like that.

3

I think that people that are yelling and

4

screaming about gas prices, I want to know how many

5

of them have actually considered changing the type

6

of car they're driving.

7

calling me up and saying you've got to do something

8

about the gas tax because, you know, it costs me

9

this to fill up my tank, and I ask them what are

I don't want somebody

10

they driving, and I don't want to tell you what the

11

answer is, right?

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

CHAIR TAVARES:

Hummer.

Something that, you know, gets 12 miles to

14

a gallon.

So what are we doing as individuals also

15

to try to help reduce the impact of what's been

16

happening in oil prices?

17

figure out my miles per gallon.

18

mile per cents.

19

14.2 cents a mile on my last fill up.

20

calculated out that if I don't make one trip during

21

the week, I will make up the difference in cost of

22

gasoline.

23

little worksheet, I'd be happy to share it with you.

24

But that's what you need to do is change some of

25

your habits.

You know,

I no longer

I figure out my

And I went from 8 cents a mile to
And I've

And if anyone would like to have that

Combine your trips, car pool when you
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can, or whatever to try to get past this.
But that's not the answer.

2

We need to plan

3

long range.

And I'll get off my soapbox in just a

4

second here.

5

together and figure out where we're going with this.

6

So personally, I feel for the people who are working

7

minimum wage jobs that are fixed and have to pay the

8

gas prices.

9

us are looking at ways to conserve, use less, car

But we do need to get our heads really

But I hope that those folks and all of

10

pool, you know, plan trips, whatever it takes so

11

it's not hitting us economically as much as it could

12

be.

13

your behavior, you are going to be impacted in the

14

pocketbook.

15

when it hits you in the pocketbook.

If you do nothing, you don't change anything in

And that's when people start screaming,

And disposable income is important to all of

16
17

us.

If not, we can't go play.

We can't go on trips

18

to visit.

19

our life that we like.

20

all work on this together as a community with

21

government and private business in partnership with

22

the community in order for us to get past this and

23

prepare much better for our future than we're doing

24

right now.

25

on about this.

You know, we can't have the fun parts of
So let's hope that we can

So I thank you for allowing me to rant
Ms. Johnson.
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COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, I have a question, Madam

2

Chair.

3

agenda today, but also because I read an article

4

over the weekend that was an excellent, excellent

5

article about gas in general, I think it was in

6

Parade magazine, is there another item that people

7

can transmit information to to create suggestions or

8

alternative energy, fuels, or fuel crops, or any of

9

the other things, just so that we know, and Staff

Because, you know, it's not posted on our

10

perhaps has the information, where can they transmit

11

that information or their suggestions as to how we

12

can combat this from a different angle?

13

CHAIR TAVARES:

I think that folks can send it to the

14

Council Chair and that it will get referred to the

15

appropriate Committee.

16

have that in the Planning Committee, the energy

17

part, we just didn't put energy onto the title, but

18

all of the energy and renewable energy still in this

19

Committee.

20

suggestions or information regarding the directions

21

and what we need to do here in Maui County.

22

And I believe that I still

And we will be happy to receive

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Thank you, Madam Chair.

And the

23

reason that I bring this up is because so many times

24

people, they have great ideas, they have wonderful

25

suggestions, and they don't know about how to

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS,
(808) 524-2090

INC.

PC 10/3/05

88

1

actually drive those things forward so that we come

2

forward with creative solutions.

3

don't have an existing item in Committee, but I

4

believe --

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

8

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

9

So I think if we

We do.
We do.

I think we do.
I would just ask that the members

of the public transmit articles, information, and

10

constructive suggestions to the Council Chair, which

11

will be transmitted to Ms. Tavares.

12
13

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

other comments before we move on?
COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

Thank you.
Any

Mr. Kane.

Just a final comment.

Just to

15

reiterate that because the Mayor does have that

16

authority under the Charter to propose budget

17

amendments, you know, I'm encouraging him to come

18

forward, whether it's with ideas that were put on

19

the table, whether it's his ideas or other ideas,

20

whoever's ideas, like Member Johnson says, there's a

21

lot of people out there that have ideas, but once

22

they do their analysis, please put forward something

23

for us to take a look at.

24

know that it's important for us to have that

25

discussion.

Because I think all of us

And until we receive it, we can't -- as
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1

a legislative body, we can't make the changes.

2

We've already made our decision for the budget

3

fiscal year.

4

know, we can get a response relevant to what his

5

authority is, and that is a budget amendment for us

6

to consider.

7

CHAIR TAVARES:

So we're hoping that we can get -- you

Right, because the next time we can make

8

any changes on the budget is when we have the Fiscal

9

Year '07 Budget before us, which we will get March

10

15th of next year.

11

has to initiate any sort of budget amendments at

12

this time, and please understand that I think we are

13

receptive to receiving information or suggestions,

14

recommendations from the Administration that will

15

help us to provide the services to our community,

16

especially during this time.

17

Mr. Kane, for your input on this and other members

18

also.

19

So it is the Administration that

So I thank you,

Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thank you, Chair.

Kyle, have you guys looked at purchasing

20
21

future buses or any buses that need to be replaced,

22

purchasing buses that use biodiesel?

23

CHAIR TAVARES:

24

MR. GINOZA:

25

Mr. Ginoza.

The buses that we have on order will be able

to use biodiesel, and we've explored that with our
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1

current contractor, because the current buses can

2

use biodiesel as well.

3

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

4

MR. GINOZA:

5
6
7

Not yet.

They're still working it out with

the provider.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

In order to have enough fuel

available at all times?

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

9

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

10

But they're not?

MR. GINOZA:

Uh-huh.
Is that what they're working out?

I'm not sure.

I just know they've been in

11

discussions as of late of using biodiesel as an

12

alternative.

13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Because it seems now to be --

14

well, it seems to be like an equitable cost with

15

regular gas.

16

MR. GINOZA:

Yes.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

MR. GINOZA:

19

CHAIR TAVARES:

If not better.

Yes.
Ms. Anderson, I can verify with Pacific

20

Biodiesel, but I believe that they are assessing

21

their ability to produce enough biodiesel fuel.

22

I understand that they are -- they were going to do

23

this during September, October to try to see how

24

much of the demand could they meet and that they

25

would be getting a report, I believe, to not just
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1

our Department of Transportation, but also to the

2

providers -- the private operators to try to switch

3

over to biodiesel.

4

they're in a point where they only have so much

5

capacity, and right now the only place that you can

6

get the B20, which is 20 percent biodiesel blend, is

7

in Paia at the service station there.

S

they got to look at all of those options.

9

think that -- I'll check with them to find out how

But we're in a point -- or

So I think
So I

10

far along they are with their kind of assessment of

11

where they are.

12
13

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, then I had one other

question.

14

CHAIR TAVARES:

15

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

16

Thank you.

Go ahead.
Has your Department looked at

what the other counties are doing in public transit?

17

MR. GINOZA:

Yes.

lS

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

And as far as Kauai, do you know

19

how long they've been in operation and what

20

they're -- what they're spending annually on their

21

program?

22

MR. GINOZA:

23

CHAIR TAVARES:

24

MR. GINOZA:

25

Because it appears to be quite extensive.

Madam Chair.
Yes, go ahead.

Their operation started I think in the late

'SOs, but it kind of struggled along until Iniki
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happened.

And what happened when Iniki hit Kauai

2

was they got a lot of Federal aid money.

3

a lot of the individual's automobiles got

4

demolished, many were forced to use the transit

5

system available.

6

'95,

And since

However, I believe in about the

'96 time frame,

the Federal money dried up.

7

And so they had to cut back on some of the routes,

8

but a lot of the public was already accustomed to

9

riding the public transit system available.

10

I believe their funding level is on the order

11

of about 1.3 million or something for the transit

12

side -- the fixed route transit side.

13

certain of that.

14

exact number.

15

complementary paratransit system, which is what

16

we're trying to develop right now, which

17

accommodates

18

accommodate those that cannot either get to the bus

19

or use the bus system for -

20

of a mile radius from where the bus route operates.

21

So they have -- like I said, I can get back to you

22

with the numbers, but they have both systems in

23

current operation, and it's quite well utilized

24

because of -- well, to a large extent because a lot

25

of people were forced to, but, you know, they had

I'm not

I can get back to you with the

But they also have a quite extensive

which is a Federal requirement to

up to a three-quarter
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1

that incident happen to get people accustomed to

2

using transit.

3

But we are in good communication -- or a lot

4

of communication with the neighbor island counties.

5

In fact just last week we traded like two or three

6

emails.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Okay, that's good to hear,

8

because, Madam Chair, we'll be bringing in the Kauai

9

schedule, because their schedule is very extensive,

10

and I think maybe certainly Iniki was the impetus to

11

get people accustomed to using public transit, but I

12

think part of their success is that they have so

13

many stops, so many -- I mean it's geared towards

14

the working commuter, so you're not spending a long

15

amount of time waiting for a bus.

16

their pick-ups are so frequent.

17

their buses are smaller.

18

their buses, and it seems a little smaller than what

19

we use here, but I'm not --

20

MR. GINOZA:

It's similar.

In other words,
And I don't know if

I've ridden on one of

They have the larger mini

21

buses and they have the smaller, you know, eight-,

22

nine-passenger vehicles as well.

23

a very similar operation that they have there.

24
25

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So it's a -- it's

So you think that their whole

program is costing them 1.3 million a year?
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MR. GINOZA:

I thought.

Like I said, I can get back to

2

you on it, but the cost per passenger comes out

3

about the same, Maui County and Kauai.

4

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

5

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Thank you, Mr. Ginoza.

Any other comments, Members?

Mr. Ginoza,

6

do you think you would be able to have some further

7

information that you could share with the Committee

8

on our October 31st meeting?

9
10

MR. GINOZA:

What information in particular?

CHAIR TAVARES:

The things that you're looking into now,

11

if you're going to try to implement or if there's

12

possibly going to be a budget amendment coming in to

13

increase

14

MR. GINOZA:

15

CHAIR TAVARES:

16

MR. GINOZA:

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

18

Sure, that would be good.
the allocation or whatever?

Yeah.
Okay, so we'll be in further touch with

you.

19

MR. GINOZA:

Thank you.

20

CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you.

So we can look forward to

21

that, Members, in our October 31st meeting.

22

right at this time we will, with no objections,

23

defer the item.

24
25

COUNCIL MEMBERS:
ACTION:

No obj ections.

DEFER pending further discussion.
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CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, Members, would you like a break

before we get into the GPAC?

3

COUNCILMEMBER KANE:

4

CHAIR TAVARES:

5

minutes.

6

Recess.

7

RECESS:

8

RECONVENE:

Just a brief one.

Just a brief break, okay, five, six
Let's meet at 4:00 o'clock.

Thank you.

3:55 p.m.
4: 12 p.m. (Excused:
Vice-Chair Mateo)

Counci1member Kane and

9

10

ITEM NO.

11

CHAIR TAVARES:

36:

GENERAL PLAN ADVISORY COMMITTEES

(C.C. 05-220)

Actually, for the GPAC issue, PC-36, the

12

General Plan Advisory Committees, Members, you have

13

received a packet of copies of applications that

14

were received.

15

today is to look at a number of applications that

16

came in for whatever reason after the deadline that

17

we had set.

18

to have been sent on time and others were sent to

19

other places other than our Committee and were kind

20

of floating around in the County somewhere and

21

didn't get to us until after the September deadline.

22

One of the things that we should do

Some of the applications are purported

So we have seven people, and I can read you

23

the names of these folks.

Do they have the names?

24

Oh, you do have the names, seven people that -- I

25

leave it up to the Committee on how you would like
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1

to handle these applications.

2

them all or some or whatever or accept them all and

3

put them on the list.

4

names, Tom Cannon, Alan Kemp, Jeremy Kozuki, Hans

5

Michel, Michael Mulholland, Jim Niess, and Michael

6

Westfall.

7

We can either reject

So we have seven people's

Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Some of these -- we haven't

8

really indicated why they were late.

So some of

9

them may be late to no fault of their own or to

10

somebody else's fault, but they were all received

11

after the deadline.

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

Yes.

Now, there was one that was -- had a

13

date on it, but it was sent to somebody's office

14

that never received it.

15

copy of the fax it shows it was faxed to a certain

16

office.

17

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

It was faxed.

So on their

Were there --

In August.
Have there been any -- have there

20

been any applicants or potential applicants who

21

tried to apply after the deadline?

22

CHAIR TAVARES:

23

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

You mean pick up forms or something?
Yeah.

I guess we don't know that because they

could get the forms off the Internet.
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1

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

2

CHAIR TAVARES:

Internet, right.

I'm not sure, unless our Staff can give us

3

any kind of further information about those

4

applications, if there was anything that looked like

5

it went to the wrong place and was floating around

6

or which ones just came in late.

7

Any members speak to any of the people whose names

8

on are on this list as to why their application

9

might have been late, if you have knowledge of it?

10
11

Hold on a second.

Ms. Johnson.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Yes, in fact one of them I didn't

12

realize that -- because I noticed that one of the

13

applications that I had received in my office was

14

not on the list, and so that's what prompted me to

15

call Council Services and inquire what had happened.

16

And through my own fault, the application I thought

17

that I got was a copy, but it was the original.

18

I thought a copy had gone to Council Services and I

19

had a carbon copy or a photocopy, but when I looked

20

further,

21

the list and the person's name wasn't on it, because

22

I had firsthand knowledge that that individual had

23

given me the application before the deadline and had

24

delivered it to the office.

25

original, so it's my mess up.

So

I then faxed in the copy as soon as I saw

So, I mean,

I have the

But that one I can
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attest for a fact, and that is applicant number 4.

2

CHAIR TAVARES:

3

MR. FOLEY:

4

5
6

7

Number 4, okay.

Madam Chair, could you repeat the seven again?

I don't have that list.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Oh, I'm sorry.

Do we have a list for the

Director.
MR. FOLEY:

Or you could just read their names.

John and

8

I both got four of the seven, but we got the same

9

four.

10
11

CHAIR TAVARES:

I'm sorry.

to write as I was speaking.

12

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

13

CHAIR TAVARES:

14
15

I didn't know you were trying

Michel.

Madam Chair.

You have it now?

So number 4 was Hans

Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yeah, I mean, I don't really

16

think it matters who they are.

17

at the names that we have.

18

names in every district except Lanai, and you've

19

extended the application deadline for those folks.

20

And, I don't know,

21

should -- because Ms. Johnson can attest to the fact

22

that she thought she had a copy and it turned out

23

she had the original, that's, you know, a fair

24

mistake, but I would hate for us to take these names

25

and put them on the list and have people say, well,

I was just looking

We have more than enough

I think fair is fair.
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1

you know, I didn't find out about this until the

2

deadline day and I wanted to submit my application

3

but it was too late.

4

to take late applications, I would have submitted.

5

So in all fairness, I think we should maybe just

6

accept that one name, unless anybody can vouch for

7

the others as having applied to the wrong place.

8
9

CHAIR TAVARES:

And if I knew you were going

Okay, I'll have to look at the -- I

haven't looked at those applications in detail, but

10

I do know that number 3 called me while I was away

11

on vacation and wanted to make sure that his

12

application had been received, and his was one that

13

was faxed -- it says on his copy it was faxed to one

14

of the Council members, but that Council member's

15

office never did receive it.

16

to look at all of those again.

17

the applications, if that's what your Committee

18

would like me to do.

19

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

So, you know, I have
I'll look through

The other thing we could do is

20

accept all the names and just notate that each

21

one -- each one of them were received late.

22
23

24
25

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, that's an option.

the members, other members?
COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Any comments from

Mr. Molina.

Yeah, Madam Chair, I can concur

with that option that Member Anderson suggested,
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1

keep the names and just notate it that they were

2

late.

3

CHAIR TAVARES;

Okay.

So we can put those -- we're going

4

to have to look at the list again, because we have

5

some people in the wrong districts.

6

a revised list, and with that revised list, if there

7

are no objections, Members, I will include the names

8

of the seven that are here with a notation on the

9

side that the application was officially received

We'll send out

10

late.

And I think when you look at the

11

applications, you might be able to see why -- the

12

reason it was officially received late.

13

have gone somewhere else, at least two of them went

14

somewhere else in the County, though.

15

objections, Members?

16

COUNCIL MEMBERS:

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

It might

No

No obj ections.
Okay, thank you.

Members, the next thing

18

is that on our next meeting that we take up the GPAC

19

for Maui only, I would like you to review this

20

packet of applications, and we'll send the other

21

applications also.

22

order.

23

but I would not arrange it until you get the updated

24

list with the corrections of where folks -- if

25

they've been improperly placed, we'll correct that.

Your packets are in alphabetical

So you may arrange them any way you want,
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1

And if you will go through and let me know which of

2

the applicants you would like to interview or if you

3

want all of them interviewed or what your pleasure

4

is in this area.

5

I would just say that if we have a large

6

request for a -- a large number to interview, that I

7

would probably look at having two meetings at least

8

to cover -- instead of us trying to do all 105 in

9

one meeting, that we would at least break it up, and

10

perhaps one of the things we could look at is

11

breaking it up so that we do go to

12

we may have a meeting in West Maui to cover the West

13

Maui applications only.

14

districts that we should do that, we can look at

15

that also.

16

Lanai to do this.

17

get a good representative group of folks in -- on

18

Maui to represent the community in this very

19

important General Plan process.

20

for example,

And if there are any other

Because we are going to Molokai and
I think it's important for us to

We also still have the benefit of -- because

21

we're going first,

seems like, that the

22

Administration still has members to also select for

23

the GPAC Committee.

24

have any comments about when you think the

25

Administration may be putting forward their names,

I don't know, Mr. Foley, do you
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their selections?
MR. FOLEY:

Madam Chair, my only discussion with the Mayor

3

regarding this was just his confirmation that he

4

would make his appointments after the Council made

5

their appointments.

6

promptly after, but we haven't talked about it

7

lately.

8
9

10

CHAIR TAVARES:

I think he intends to do it

Okay, would you ask him if he would like

us to forward the applications to him of the ones
that are not selected by our Council?

11

MR. FOLEY:

Yes, I'll do that.

12

CHAIR TAVARES:

13

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, thank you.

Ms. Johnson.

Just for point of clarification,

14

then, the Mayor will also be selecting or the

15

Administration will be selecting from this list.

16

There are no --

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

18

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

19

20

Not from this list.

From his own list.

Well, okay, so there's a separate

list?
CHAIR TAVARES:

There could be a separate list.

There is

21

a separate list, but some of the names may be the

22

same.

23

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

Okay, because that's where I'm

24

getting questions from the community that, you know,

25

well, if I don't make it on the Council's round,
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then will my name automatically be sent on?
CHAIR TAVARES:

This is the question I'm asking Mr. Foley

3

to clarify with the Administration, if he would like

4

us to forward to him the applications of those who

5

are not selected by the Council for the GPAC.

6

doesn't have to go through his own recruitment

7

extra recruitment step.

8

MR. FOLEY:

So he

Madam Chair, my understanding was that he was

9

expecting to get the information about all of the

10

applicants that are not selected but do apply, so

11

CHAIR TAVARES:

12

MR. FOLEY:

Okay.
I think that would be helpful to get all of

13

those applications.

14

to have a list or consider people that are not on

15

this list or not.

16
17

18

CHAIR TAVARES:

And I don't know if he's going

That we haven't discussed.

Yeah, I think it would be up to him what

he wants to do with those recommendations.
COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

And the other question I had,

19

Madam Chair, because this is all new territory for

20

all of us, I realize that there are some members of

21

the community like in Hana, for example, you know, I

22

mean, there's only three applicants and there's

23

three positions that the Council appoints, so in

24

that particular case, that would be an easier one,

25

unless there was, you know, some late applicant,
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again, that we were unaware of.
But in the case where I know a few of these

3

people that are in other districts, but I also think

4

that the people that live in those districts have

5

maybe a little bit different relationship or the

6

Council member who represents that district may know

7

some individuals better than others, I guess in my

8

mind I was looking more towards the Council members

9

to say, well, okay, if you

- because I'm getting

10

feedback from my community about who they would like

11

to see on this Committee.

12

people suffer through all these things,

13

going to go with what my community's recommending or

14

look at that.

And rather than making
I'm probably

15

How would we as Council members, then,

16

communicate to the Committee -- let's just say that

17

there were three people already that the Council

18

member had said, well, okay, these three people are

19

the people that both myself and let's say the

20

community wants as the representatives.

21

be a process also for that rather than going through

22

a strict interview of every single member?

23

CHAIR TAVARES:

Ms. Johnson,

Would there

I think that in fairness to

24

all of the applicants, that any member who wishes to

25

interview any applicant in any district should be
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1

allowed to request that.

Please remember that the

2

recommendations are going to come from the Council,

3

not from individual Council members.

4

is to draw up a slate for us to review in Committee

5

after we have done the interviews.

6

the slate, which will include all of the districts,

7

with the recommendations and then in discussions,

8

then, we can look at replacing.

9

I've got three here that you don't like, you can

So my intent

And I'll present

So, you know, if

10

make a motion to replace.

11

that's a better way to do it than -- that seems to

12

be the most efficient way to do it, let's put it

13

that way.

14

I think that's better

I certainly will be listening to what the

15

public has to say as we go -- if we go -- I'm pretty

16

sure we're going to end up going to West Maui,

17

because there's so many there.

18

to Paia-Haiku because there's also a lot there and

19

then we'll have one for Kahului, Kahului-Wailuku,

20

but we will -- you know, we will try to combine it

21

in such a way that we'll get a reasonable amount of

22

time and not an overly amount of time.

23

we're in the last district, everybody's so tired,

24

yeah, yeah, we'll vote that way.

25

to happen.

We may end up going

So when

We don't want that

So we want it to be very thoughtful as

RALPH ROSENBERG COURT REPORTERS, INC.
(808) 524-2090

106

PC 10/3/05

1

we consider how many people there are.

2

we've got Kihei, South Maui applications too.

3

got a number there.

4

will help us expedite this without sacrificing good

5

judgment.

6

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

I

mean,

We've

So we'll try to look at what

Okay, because my only concern was

7

that I know some of the people on

- I'll be honest

8

with you.

9

are very controversial people, and I think that what

Some of the people on my West Maui list

10

will end up happening, at least maybe not even my

11

list but, but, you know, some of the other lists of

12

people that actually, you know, live in other areas,

13

but I know some of these individuals, and I just --

14

when you have public testimony and you have people

15

either supporting or not supporting people, I think

16

it's a very difficult situation.

17

there's always going to be criticism about the

18

process, but I don't want to unnecessarily embarrass

19

or put people through undue stress, and sometimes

20

when you're talking about personalities or people

21

that evoke certain I guess stereotypes in the

22

community, there's other people that will come out,

23

and it won't be pleasant.

24

balance but also not make it where it's a character

25

assassination type situation either.

And I know that

So I'm trying to keep
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1

CHAIR TAVARES:

2

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

4

COUNCILMEMBER JOHNSON:

5

6

Well, we don't want that either.
No.

Thank you.
Well, I'm -- that's why I'm making

the comments that I'm making.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Thank you, Ms. Johnson.

8

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

9

CHAIR TAVARES:

11
12
13

Thank you.

Ms. Anderson, did you have a comment?

7

10

Okay.

No.

Oh, I'm sorry, I thought you were waving

your hand.
COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

No, but I have an announcement

when you're pau.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay.

Thank you.

Any further discussion

14

on this, Members?

15

for this one, so we'll defer item PC-36.

16

ACTION:

17

CHAIR TAVARES:

Okay, if not, that's all I got

DEFER pending further discussion.
I

will be in communication with you to

18

outline the process a little more.

19

the other applications, copies of the other

20

applications, and the corrected listing of who's

21

applying in what community plan district.

22

announcements?

23

We'll send you

Okay, any

Ms. Anderson.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Thanks.

And, yeah, I guess I was

24

waving because you listed, you know, having meetings

25

in the outlying districts, but you didn't say Kihei.
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1

That's what I was waving about.

2

CHAIR TAVARES:

3

example.

4

Oh, okay.

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

I was just using that as an

Yeah, yeah, but then you did say

5

Kihei.

I just would like to announce for people on

6

Lanai, that we're going to piggyback on your October

7

17th meeting for the Water Resources Committee so we

8

can discuss the Lanai Water Use and Development

9

plan.

Yay, one is done.

10

CHAIR TAVARES:

Oh, really?

11

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

Yay is right.

Double yay.

Well, it better be done.

And so

12

I just want people on Lanai to be aware that our

13

meeting will be right prior to your meeting, and I

14

think we're going to be meeting at 5:30?

15

the Water Resources Committee meeting.

And, please,

16

people of Lanai, come to this meeting.

It's very

17

important.

18

that this aquifer be protected for time in

19

perpetuity.

20

Development Plan will do, so we want your input, we

21

want you to be there, and then stay for Charmaine's

22

meeting.

23

CHAIR TAVARES:

24

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

25

CHAIR TAVARES:

6:15 for

You have one aquifer, and it's critical

And that's what the Water Use and

Okay, thank you.
Thank you.

And that's October 17th.
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COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

October 17th, and it's going to

be at the school cafeteria.
CHAIR TAVARES:

Yes.

At 6: 15, the Water Resources

4

Committee meeting; at 7:00 o'clock, the Planning

5

Committee meeting to discuss the General Plan

6

Advisory Committee.

7

COUNCILMEMBER ANDERSON:

8

CHAIR TAVARES:

9

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

Thank you.
Thanks, Charmaine.

Mr. Molina.
Thank you, Madam Chair.

As a

10

follow-up to Member Anderson's announcement, we do

11

have at this point scheduled a Committee of the

12

Whole meeting the next morning on Maui, October

13

18th, so I don't know what the travel arrangements

14

are at this point, but I would presume we have a

15

charter, I guess, to fly out of Lanai?

16
17

CHAIR TAVARES:

Well, we were hoping you were going to

have your meeting later, but -- no, no.

18

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

19

CHAIR TAVARES:

That can be arranged.

No, our plan is to be on a charter so that

20

we can come back after the meeting and get our rest

21

before your meeting in the morning.

22

COUNCILMEMBER MOLINA:

23

CHAIR TAVARES:

24

MR. FOLEY:

25

All right.

Thank you.

Thank you.

Madam Chair, is the GPAC discussion being

deferred to another Maui meeting, like October 31st?
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1

CHAIR TAVARES:

2

MR. FOLEY:

3

CHAIR TAVARES:

Yes.

Okay, that's the date?
The whole thing is being deferred, the

4

GPAC.

I think -- I'll have to check with my Staff,

5

but we have two more meeting times in this month.

6

We're not having the 17th, so it would be the 31st.

7

In fact that's what we do have scheduled, as I look

8

at my calendar.

9

Lanai, because we did extend the deadline for

And I also encourage folks from

10

applications, to please apply and, you know, become

11

part of this very important review.

12
13
14

Okay, any other announcements?

Mr. Hokama,

any announcements for Lanai?
COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

Just one, Chair.

It has in a sense

15

something to do with your Committee.

16

Tuesday at 7:00 p.m. we are having a community

17

meeting with Maui Oil, Lanai Oil Company

18

representatives to give further clarification of how

19

fuel prices are calculated on Lanai.

20

have a public meeting for the oil company

21

representatives to give their explanations.

22

CHAIR TAVARES:

23

COUNCILMEMBER HOKAMA:

24

CHAIR TAVARES:

25

Oh, very good.

And so we'll

Thank you.

Thank you.

Anything else?

in with us.

Next week

If not, thanks for hanging

It's 4:34 and this Planning Committee
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meeting is adjourned.
ADJOURN:

(Gavel) .

4:34 p.m.

2
3
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6
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C E R T I F I CAT E

1

2

STATE OF HAWAI I

3
4

SS.
CITY AND COUNTY OF MAUl

5

I, Jessica R. Perry, Certified Shorthand Reporter

6

7

for the State of Hawaii, hereby certify that the

8

proceedings were taken down by me in machine shorthand and

9

was thereafter reduced to typewritten form under my

10

supervision; that the foregoing represents to the best of

11

my ability, a true and correct transcript of the

12

proceedings had in the foregoing matter.

13

I further certify that I am not attorney for any of

14

the parties hereto, nor in any way concerned with the

15

cause.

16

17

DATED this 1st day of November, 2005, in Honolulu,
Hawaii.
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